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30 Saddle Way
Chestenfield, New Jorsey 08515

DR. LEIGH BYRON MR. JOHN SNUFFIN
Interim Superintendent Business Administrator
Ibyron@chestrfield.nj.k12us.com jsnuffin@chesterfield.nj.k12us.com
T: 609-298-6900 F: 609-291-0620 T. 609-298-0307 F: 609-291-0620

August 23, 2013

Honorable President and

Members of the Board of Education
Chesterfield School District

County of Burlington, New Jersey

Dear Board Members:

The comprehensive annual financial report of the Chesterfield School District (District) for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2013, is hereby submitted. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the
data and completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the
management of the Board of Education (Board). To the best of our knowledge and belief, the data
presented in this report is accurate in all material respects and is reported in a manner designed
to present fairly the financial position and results of operations of the various funds of the District.
All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an understanding of the District's financial
activities have been included.

The comprehensive annual financial report is presented in four sections: introductory, financial,
statistical and single audit. The introductory section includes this transmittal letter, the District's
organizational chart and a list of principal officials. The financial section includes Management's
Discussion and Analysis (MD&A), the financial statements and schedules, as well as the auditor's
report thereon. The statistical section includes selected financial and demographic information,
generally presented on a multi-year basis. The District is required to undergo an annual single
audit in conformity with the provisions of the Single Audit Act and the U.S. Office of Management
and Budget Circular A-133, "Audits of State and Local Governments", and the state Treasury
Circular Letter 04-04 OMB, "Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants, and
State Aid Payments". Information related to this single audit, including the auditor's report on the
internal control structure and compliance with applicable laws and regulations and findings and
recommendations, are included in the single audit section of this report.

GAAP require that management provide a narrative introduction, overview, and analysis to
accompany the basic financial statements in the form of Management'’s Discussion and Analysis
(MD&A). This letter of transmittal is designed to complement the MD&A and should be read in
conjunction with it.



1. REPORTING ENTITY AND ITS SERVICES: Chesterfield School District is an independent
reporting entity within the criteria adopted by the GASB as established by NCGA Statement No. 3.
All funds of the District are included in this report. The Chesterfield Board of Education and all its
schools constitute the District's reporting entity.

The District provides a full range of educational services appropriate to grade levels K through 6.
These include regular as well as special education for handicapped youngsters. The District
completed the 2012-2013 fiscal year with an enrollment of 644 students, which is 54 students
above the previous year's enrollment. The following details the changes in the student enrollment
of the District over the last five years.

Average Daily Enrollment

Fiscal Student Percent
Year Enrollment Change
2008-2009 447 + 8%
2009-2010 489 + 9%
2010-2011 563 +15%
2011-2012 590 + 5%
2012-2013 644 + 9%

2. ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK: Chesterfield Township is experiencing and will
continue to experience substantial residential expansion. Approximately 732 new residential
dwellings have been occupied over the past few years and as many as 400 additional dwellings are
anticipated in the receiving area during the next 2 to 3 years. Projected student enrollment is
expected to increase by an additional 100 students during this period of time.

3. INTERNAL ACCOUNTING CONTROLS: Management of the District is responsible for
establishing and maintaining an internal control structure designed to ensure that the assets of
the District are protected from loss, theft or misuse and to ensure that adequate accounting data
are compiled to allow for the preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles (GAAP). The internal control structure is designed to provide
reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable
assurance recognizes that: (1) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be
derived; and (2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by
management.

As a recipient of federal and state financial assistance, the District also is responsible for ensuring
that an adequate internal control structure is in place to ensure compliance with applicable laws
and regulations related to those programs. This internal control structure is also subject to
periodic evaluation by the District management.



As part of the District's single audit described earlier, tests are made to determine the adequacy of
the internal control structure, including that portion related to federal and state financial

assistance programs, as well as to determine that the District has complied with applicable laws
and regulations.

4. BUDGETARY CONTROLS: In addition to internal accounting controls, the District maintains
budgetary controls. The objective of these budgetary controls is to ensure compliance with legal
provisions embodied in the annual appropriated budget approved by the voters of the
municipality. Annual appropriated budgets are adopted for the general fund, the special revenue
fund, and the debt service fund as required. The final budget amount as amended for the fiscal
year is reflected in the financial section.

An encumbrance accounting system is used to record outstanding purchase commitments on a
line item basis. Open encumbrances at year end are either cancelled or are included as re-
appropriations of fund balance in the subsequent year. Those amounts to be re-appropriated are
reported as reservations of fund balance at June 30, 2013.

5. ACCOUNTING SYSTEM AND REPORTS: The District applies the provisions of GASB Statement
No. 34, Basic Financial Statements and Management’s Discussion and Analysis - for State and Local
Governments. The District's accounting records reflect generally accepted accounting principles,
as promulgated by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The accounting system
of the District is organized on the basis of funds. These funds are explained in "Notes to the
Financial Statements", Note 1.



6. FINANCIAL INFORMATION AT FISCAL YEAR-END: As demonstrated by the various
statements and schedules included in the financial section of this report, the District continues to
meet its responsibility for sound financial management. The following schedule presents a
summary of the general fund, special revenue fund and debt service fund for the fiscal year ended

June 30, 2013, and the amount and percentage of increases in relation to prior year revenues on a
GAAP basis.

Increase Percentage of
2012-2013  Percent of (Decrease) Increase
Revenue Amount Total From 2012-2013 (Decrease)
Local Sources $8,203,588 83.5% 298,939 3.4 %
State Sources 1,403,428 14.3% 299,386 27.1%
Federal Sources 215827 2.2% 14,826 7.4 %
Total $9,822,843 100% 613,151

The increase in state sources is attributable primarily to the increase in on-behalf payments made
by the state of New Jersey for pension costs.

The following schedule presents a summary of general fund, special revenue fund, capital projects
and debt service fund expenditures for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013.

2012-2013 Percent of Total
Expenditures Amount
Current expense: 2012-13 2011-12
Instruction $2,987,014 28.6% 26.8%
Undistributed
Expenditures 4,924,871 47.1% 43.6%
Capital Outlay 32 0% 0.1%
Capital Projects 35,093 0.3% 6.7%
Special Schools 0 0% 0.0%
Special Revenue Fund 260,345 2.5% 2.3%
Debt Service Fund 2,243,310 21.5.% 20.5%
Total $10,450,665 100.0% 100.0%



7. DEBT ADMINISTRATION: At June 30, 2013, the District's outstanding debt issue was for a
bond for a new elementary school in the amount of $37,685,000, which was issued on February
13, 2008. The proceeds of this bond issue was placed in the District's capital projects fund for use
to provide funds for capital improvements to the District's building.

The Project for the bonds issued on February 13, 2008, consisted of: The Board of
Education of the Township of Chesterfield in the County of Burlington, New Jersey is authorized (a) to
construct a new school on land to be acquired by the Township of Chesterfield on behalf of the Board of
Education, and identified as Block Number 202 and all, or a portion of, Lot Numbers 28.01 and 28.02
on the tax map of the Township of Chesterfield, consisting of approximately 9.0 acres; (b) to make the
necessary onsite and offsite improvements necessary for the construction of a new school; (c) to acquire
the necessary equipment, furnishings, related instructional materials for a new school; (d) to appropriate
$37,685,024 for such purpose; and (e) to issue bonds in the amount of $3 7,685,024, thus using all of the
$10,807,209 borrowing margin of the Township of Chesterfield previously available for other
improvements and raising the net debt of the Township of Chesterfield to $16,491,825 beyond such
borrowing margin.

8. CASH MANAGEMENT: The investment policy of the District is guided in large part by state
statute as detailed in "Notes to the Financial Statements", Note 2. The district operates under a
cash management plan whereby public funds are deposited in public depositories protected from
loss under the provisions of the Government Unit Deposit Protection Act ("GUDPA"). GUDPA was
enacted in 1970 to protect Governmental Units from a loss of funds on deposit with failed banking
institution in New Jersey. The law requires governmental units to deposit public funds only in
public depositories located in New Jersey, where the funds are secured in accordance with the Act.

9. RISK MANAGEMENT: The Board carries various forms of insurance, including but not limited
to builder’s risk, workman's compensation, general liability, and comprehensive/collision, hazard
and theft insurance on property and contents, and fidelity bonds.

10. OTHER INFORMATION:

Independent Audit - State statutes require an annual audit by independent certified public
accountants or registered municipal accountant. The accounting firm of John J. Maley, Jr., C.P.A.
was selected by the Board. In addition to meeting the requirements set forth in state statutes, the
audit also was designed to meet the requirements of the Single Audit Act and the related OMB
Circular A-133 and state Treasury Circular Letter 04-04 OMB. The auditor's report on the
financial statements and combining and individual fund statements and schedules is included in
the financial section of this report. The auditor's reports related specifically to the single audit are
included in the single audit section of this report.




11. ACKNOWLEDGMENTS:

We would like to express our appreciation to the members of the Chesterfield Township School
Board for their concern in providing fiscal accountability to the citizens and taxpayers of the
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Honorable President and
Members of the Board of Education
Chesterfield Township School District

County of Burlington
Chesterfield, New Jersey 08515

Report on the Financial Statements

I have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the
business-type activities and each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the
Board of Education of the Chesterfield Township School District, in the County of Burlington,
State of New Jersey, as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013, and the related notes to
the financial statements, which collectively comprise the District’s basic financial statements as
listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and audit requirements
prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my
audit. I conducted my audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America, and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States and
audit requirements prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State
of New Jersey. Those standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not

-9-



for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
Accordingly, I express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

[ believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for my audit opinion.

Opinions

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the respective financial position of the governmental activities, business-type activities,
each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Chesterfield Township
Board of Education, in the County of Burlington, State of New Jersey, as of June 30, 2013, and
the respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows, thereof for the
year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America.

Other Matters
Required Supplemental Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
Management Discussion and Analysis be presented to supplement the basic financial statements.
Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial
reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or
historical context. I have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary
information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the
information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to my
inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge I obtained during my audit of the
basic financial statements. I do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the
information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express
an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

My audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial
statements that collectively comprise the Chesterfield Township School District Board of
Education's basic financial statements. The accompanying combining and fund financial
statements, the schedule of expenditure of federal awards required by the U.S. Office of
Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit
Organizations; the schedule of state financial assistance required by New Jersey Circular 04-04
OMB, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid, are
presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial
statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and
relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial
statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of
the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling
such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in

-10-



accordance with auditing standard generally accepted in the United States of America. In my
opinion combining and fund financial statements and the schedules of expenditures of federal

awards and state financial assistance are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the
financial statements as a whole.

The introductory and statistical sections are presented for purposes of additional analysis
and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information has not been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and,
accordingly I do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on them.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, I have also issued a report dated
August 23, 2013 on my consideration of the Chesterfield Township School District Board of
Education's internal control structure over financial reporting and my tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The
purpose of that report is to describe the scope of my testing of internal control over financial
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing and not to provide an opinion on internal
control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the District’s
internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Respectfully submitted,

Ce 1ﬁed Public Accountant

August 23, 2013

-11-
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CHESTERFIELD TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

This section of the Chesterfield Township School District's annual financial report
presents a discussion and analysis of the District's financial performance during the fiscal
year that ended on June 30, 2013. Please read it in conjunction with the Transmittal letter
at the beginning of the report and with the District's financial statements, which
immediately follow this section.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS:

During this period there was a significant decrease in State Aid, therefore, the District's
finances continue to depend primarily on property tax revenue.

Under the IDEA, Part B grant, the District expended a total of $112,528 in Federal
Funding in Fiscal Year 2012, and under the same grant in Fiscal Year 2013, the District
expended $113,274. This increase of $746 was utilized for special education expenses.

Another valuable funding source was the award of a REAP Grant in the amount of
$52,232. This award extends through September 30, 2013. Funds from this grant were
used for technology enhancements during the 2012-2013 school year and the remaining
funds will be utilized during the following school year.



OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This annual report consists of three parts — management's discussion and analysis (this
section), the basic financial statements, and required supplementary information. The
basic financial statements include two kinds of statements that present different views of
the District:

e The first two statements (A-1 and A-2) are district—wide financial statements that
provide both short—term and long-term information about the District's overall
financial status.

¢ The remaining statements are fund financial statements that focus on individual
parts of the district, and report the District's operations in more detail than the
district-wide statements. For example, the District has one Enterprise Fund —
Food Service. This fund is broken out in detail in the fund financial statements,
but is combined into the overall District financial statements. The fund financial
statements also show the changes in the Capital Projects fund.

o The Governmental Funds statements (B-1, B-2 and B-3) tell how basic services
like regular and special education and overall operating expenses were financed
for the school year, as well as an analysis of fund balance remaining for future
spending or tax relief.

* Proprietary funds statements (B-4, B-5 and B-6) offer short and long—term
financial information about the activities the district operates like businesses, in
our case the Food Service mentioned above.

e Fiduciary funds statements (B-7 and B-8) provide information about the financial
relationships in which the District acts solely as a trustee or agent for the benefit
of others. In the Chesterfield Township School District, these include funds held
for Unemployment Insurance, Student Activities, and Payroll Agency.

e The financial statements also include notes that explain some of the information
in the statements and provide more detailed data. The financial statements are
followed by a section of required supplementary information that further explains
and supports the financial statements with a comparison of the District's budget
for the year. The chart below shows how the various parts of this report are
arranged and related to one another.



ORGANIZATION OF CHESTERFIELD TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT'S

ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

Management's Discussion
And Analysis

Basic Financial Statements

Required Supplementary
Information

District-Wide

Fund Financial

Noftes to the Financial

Financial Statements Statements Statements
Summary Detail
o ey
MAJOR FEATURES OF DISTRICT-WIDE
AND FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
District-Wide | Governmental Proprietary Fiduciary
Statements Funds Funds Funds
Scope Entire District The activities of the Activities the Instances in which
Except district that are not district operates the district
Fiduciary funds proprietary or fiduciary | similar to private administers
such as special revenue businesses — Food resources on behalf
and building Service of someone else
maintenance such as UCI, agency
and student
activities monies.
Required s Statement of Net e Balance sheet e Statement of net e Statement of
financial Assets e Statement of revenues, assets fiduciary net
statements e Statement of expenditures, and e Statement of assets
activities changes in fund revenues, e Statement of
balances expenses, and changes in
changes in fund fiduciary net
net assets assets
¢ Statement of cash
flows
Accounting Accrual accounting | Modified accrual Accrual accounting | Accrual Accounting
basis and and economic accounting and current | and economic and economic
measurement resources focus financial resources resources focus resources focus
focus focus.
Type of All assets and Generally assets All assets and All assets and

liabilities, both
financial and
capital, short—term
and long term.

asset/liability
information

expected to be used up
and liabilities that come
due during the year or
soon thereafter; no
capital assets or long—
term liabilities included

liabilities, both
financial and
capital, and short—
term and long—
term.

liabilities, both
short—term and
long—term.

All revenues and
expenses during the
year regardless of
when cash is
received or paid.

Type of
inflow/outflow
information.

Revenues for which cash
are received during or
soon after the end of the
year; expenditures when
goods or services have
been received and the
related liability is due
and payable.

All revenues and
expenses during the
year, regardless of
when cash is
received or paid.

All revenues and
expenses during the
year, regardless of
when cash is
received or paid.

-14-




DISTRICT-WIDE STATEMENTS

The district-wide statements report information about the District as a whole, using
accounting methods similar to those used by private-sector companies. The statement of
net assets includes all of the District's assets and liabilities. All of the current year's
revenues and expenses are accounted for in the statement of activities regardless of when
cash is received or paid.

The district-wide statements report the District's net assets and how they have changed.
Net assets — the difference between the District's assets and liabilities — are one way to
measure the District's financial health or position.

e Over time, increases or decreases in the District's net assets are an indicator of
whether its financial position is improving or deteriorating.

e To assess the overall health of the District, you need to consider other non—
financial factors, such as changes in the District's property tax base and the
condition of the school building.

In the district-wide financial statements, the District's activities are divided into two
categories:

e Governmental activities — Most of the district's basic services are included here,
such as regular and special education, transportation, and administration.
Property taxes and state aid finance most of these activities, with property taxes
being the largest percentage of the revenue base.

e Business—type activities — The District's food service is included here.

The fund financial statements provide more detailed information about the District's
funds, focusing on its most significant or "major" funds — not the District as a whole.
Funds are accounting devices the District uses to keep track of specific sources of
funding and spending on particular programs. The District's funds are those recognized
in Generally Accepted Accounting Practices (GAAP), and are prescribed by law.

The District has three kinds of funds:

e Governmental funds — Most of the District's basic services are included in
governmental funds, which generally focus on (1) how cash and other financial
assets that can be readily converted to cash flow in and out, and; (2) the balances
left at year—end that are available for spending. Consequently, the governmental
funds statements provide a detailed short-term view that helps you determine
whether there are more or fewer financial resources that can be spent in the near
future to finance the District's programs. Because this information does not
encompass the additional long—term focus of the district—wide statements, we
provide additional information with the governmental funds statements, which
explain the relationship (or differences) between them.
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e Proprietary funds — Services for which the District charges a fee are reported in
proprietary funds. In Chesterfield’s case, this includes an enterprise (food
service) fund.

 Fiduciary funds include the Student Activity, and Payroll Agency funds — funds in
which the district is the trustee, or fiduciary, for assets that belong to others. The
District is responsible for ensuring that the assets reported in these funds are used
only for their intended purposes and by those to whom the assets belong. These
activities are excluded from the district-wide financial statements because the
District cannot use their assets to finance its operations.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT AS A WHOLE

Net Position

The District's combined net position totaled ($2,959,975) at June 30, 2013, compared to
($2,162,765) at June 30, 2012.

TABLE 1 shows the District's net position.

TABLE 1
Chesterfield Township Net Position

Governmental Business - type School District Total %
Activities Activities Total Change
2012 2013 2012 2013 2012 2013 2012-13
Current and Other Assets 4,418.812 3.610,594 51,694 63,424 4,470,506 3.674.018 -17.8%
Capital Assets - Net 32,613.273 | 31,962,784 107,854 99,146 | 32.721.127 | 32.061.930 -2.0%
Total Assets 37,032,085 | 35,573,378 159,548 162,570 | 37,191,633 | 35,735,948 -3.9%
Long-term Debt Outstanding | 38.014.238 | 37.539.868 - -| 38.014.238 | 37.539.868 -1.2%
Other Liabilities 1,180,612 993,485 2,908 3,174 1.183.520 996.659 -15.8%
Total Liabilities 39,194,850 | 38,533,353 2,908 3,174 | 39,197,758 | 38,536,527 -1.7%
Net Position:
Invested in capital assets, net
of related debt (3,044,034)] (3,693,237) 107,854 99,146 | (2.936,180)] (3.594.091) 22.4%
Restricted 230,202 139,875 - - 230,202 139,875 -39.2%
Unrestricted 651,067 593,387 48,786 60,250 (699.853 653,637 -6.6%
Total Net Position (2,162,765)] (2,959,975) 156,640 159,396 | (2,006,125)] (2,800,579) 39.6%
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Changes in Net Position

At 93.0%, property taxes provide the highest percentage of the overall revenues. State
Aid not restricted revenue increased by $100,582 over the 2011-2012 amounts.

TABLE 2 shows the changes in net position for revenues and expenses, as well as total
dollar and percentage changes.

TABLE 2
Change's in Chesterfield's Statement of Activities

Governmental Business - type School District Total %
Activities Activities Total Chan&c__

2012 2013 2012 2013 2012 2013 2012-13
REVENUES:
Property Taxes 7.808.362 8,099.591 - - 7.808,362 8.099.591 3.7%
Federal or State Aid 217,298 317.880 37.135 38,258 254,433 356.138 40.0%
Tuition reccived 37.450 43,950 - - 37.450 43,950 100.0%
Interest Earnings 2,600 3,186 21 54 2.621 3.240 23.6%
Other 85,487 54,877 139,010 142,587 224,497 197.464 -12.0%
Extraordinary Item- Fire
Loss Impairment (214,172) - - - (214,172) - 100.0%
Special item - Route 528
school impaired - - - - - - 100.0%
Total Revenues 7,937,025 8,519,484 176,166 180,899 8,113,191 8,700,383 7.2%
EXPENSES:
Instruction Related 3,652,137 3,933,471 - - 3,652,137 3.933.471 7.7%
Tuition 8,320 65,914 - - 8.320 65914 692,2%
Student & Inst. Related
Services 1,084,913 1.197.811 - B 1,084,913 1.197.811 10.4%
General & Business
Administrative Services 876,622 894,620 - - 876,622 894.620 2.1%
Maintenance 945,928 979,579 - - 945,928 979.579 3.6%
Transportation 273,059 313,597 - - 273,059 313.597 14.8%
Education Jobs 12,997 - - - 12,997 - 100.0%
Interest on Debt 1,325,130 1,286,434 - - 1,325,130 1.286.434 -2.9%
Other 640,598 645,268 163.396 178,143 803,994 823.411 2.4%
Total Expenses 8,819,704 9,316,694 163,396 178,143 8,983,100 9,494,837 5.7%
OTHER:
Prior period adjustment - - - - 2 - | 100.0%
Total Other: - - - - - -1 100.0%
Increase (decrease) in
net position (882,679) (797,210) 12,770 2,756 (869,909) (794.454) -8.7%
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Business—Type Activities

The business type activities consist of one activity, the Food Service Fund. The Board of
Education contracts with Nutri-Serve to provide and manage the school food service
program. The General Fund did not make transfers to the Food Service Fund during
2012-2013.

TABLE 3 provides a summary of the cost of all governmental activities for the 2012—13 school

year.
TABLE 3
Net Cost of Governmental Activities
Total Cost % Net Cost %
of Services Change of Services Change
2012 2013 2012-13 2012 2013 2012-13

Instruction Related 3.807.854 | 4.088,537 7.4% 3,652,137 3,933,471 7.7%
Tuition 8,320 65914 | 692.2% 8.320 65,914 692.2%
Student & Inst. Related Services| 1,173,038 1,303,090 11.1% 1,084,913 1,197.811 10.4%
Administrative Services 876,622 894,620 2.1% 876,622 894,620 2.1%
Maintenance 945,928 979.579 3.6% 945,928 979,579 3.6%
Transportation 273,059 313,597 14.8% 273,059 313,597 14.8%
Unallocated Benefits 539,234 720,841 33.7% - - 0.0%
Education Jobs 12,997 - 100.0% 12,997 - 100.0%
Interest on Long-term debt 1,629,799 1,606,623 -1.4% 1,325,130 1,286,434 -2.9%
Other 640,598 645,268 0.7% 640,598 645,268 0.7%
Total 9,907,449 | 10,618,069 7.2% 8,819,704 9,316,694 5.6%

Note: Totals may not add due to rounding

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT’S FUNDS

All of the District’s governmental funds showed more revenues than expenditures at
June 30, 2013, with the exception of Capital Projects Fund and Debt Service Fund.
Unspent Special Revenue funds will be returned to the state, but those funds being
returned are funds allocated to the District’s non—public schools. The District ended the
year with $241,999 unassigned fund balance in the general fund.

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS

General fund expenditures were $1,118 below budget, and revenues were $5,754 above
expectation due to unanticipated miscellaneous revenue, leaving the district with a
General Fund total budgetary fund balance of $717,728. The revenue amount includes
$5,394 for reimbursement of non public school transportation costs, which will be
appropriated in the 2013-2014 budget for transportation expenses.
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CAPITAL ASSETS AND LONG-TERM DEBT

Capital Assets include acquisitions budgeted in the capital outlay section of the operating
budget along with Capital Project Fund expenditures if applicable.

The Qapital Asset account of the District reflects the acquisition of several new assets
associated with the new school, which were purchased during the school year.

Fixed Assets include land, site improvements, equipment purchases, facilities acquisition
and construction services.

TABLE 4 provides information regarding Chesterfield’s capital assets.

TABLE 4
Chesterfield's Capital Assets
(Net of Depreciation)

Governmental Business - type School District Total %
Activities Activities Total Change
2012 2013 2012 2013 2012 2013 2012-13

Land 560,000 560,000 - - 560,000 560.000 0).0%
Site Improvements 532,348 502,043 - - 532,348 502,043 -5.7%
Buildings 31,244,918 | 30.669.995 - -| 31.244918 [ 30.669.995 -1.8%
Equipment and Furniture 276,007 230,745 107,854 99.146 383.861 320.891 -14.1%
Total 32,613,273 | 31,962,783 107,854 99,146 | 32,721,127 | 32,061,929 -2.0%

LONG TERM DEBT

At year—end the district had $36,260,000 in general obligation and other long—term debt
outstanding — a decrease of 1% from last year resulting from the payment of principal

amounting to $587,000.
liabilities is presented in Note 5 to the financial statements.
obligation bonds carry a rating of AA, in accordance with the School Bond Reserve Act.

TABLE 5

Chesterfield's Outstanding Long-Term Debt

School District Total %

Total Change
2012 2013 2012-13

Bonds Payable 36,847,000 | 36.260.000 -1.6%
Unamortized Bond Premium 989,551 950,997 -3.9%
Compensated Absences 177,687 328.871 85.1%
Total 38,014,238 | 37,539,868 -1.2%
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FACTORS BEARING ON THE DISTRICT'S FUTURE

At the time these financial statements were prepared and audited, the District was
unaware of any existing circumstances that could significantly affect its financial health
in the future. There is no outstanding litigation that could affect the District's financial
picture.

Chesterfield Township is in the middle of stages of a substantial multi-year increase in
student enrollment. Based on two separate demographic studies, the increase in
enrollment is projected to be as many as 100 additional students over the next several
years. The increased enrollment will be a direct result of the approval of several major
residential subdivisions, which will be constructed by established developers in the
township’s receiving area.

The number of new residential dwellings at “build out” is projected to result in
1,100-1,200 new dwelling units. Over half of these homes have been issued certificates
of occupancy as of June 30, 2013. These dwelling units and the consequential additional
students necessitated the expansion of the district’s school facilities. A referendum was
successfully passed in December 2007. A new school was constructed and opened in
January 2011.

The former Chesterfield Elementary School is on the market for sale or lease.

CONTACTING THE DISTRICT'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, vendors, and investors
and creditors with a general overview of the District's finances and to demonstrate the
District's accountability for the money it receives. If you have any questions about this
report or need additional financial information, please contact the School Business
Administrator, Chesterfield Township School District, 30 Saddle Way, Chesterfield, New
Jersey, 08515, or call 609-298-0307.
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ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables, net

Internal balances
Inventory

Restricted assets:

Capital reserve account - cash
Unamortized debt issue costs
Capital assets, net (Note 4):

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable

Retainage payable

Accrued interest payable

Payable to state government

Payable to federal government

Deferred revenue

Noncurrent liabilities (Note 5):
Due within one year
Due beyond one year

Total liabilities

NET ASSETS
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted for:

Debt service

Capital projects

Other purposes
Unrestricted
Total net assets

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.

Chesterfield Township School
Statement of Net Positions
June 30,2013

Exhibit A-1

Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total

$ 2,436,075 $ 55,845 2,491,920
110,645 2,037 112,682

- 5,542 5.542

37.895 - 37,895

1,025,979 - 1,025,979
31,962,784 99,146 32,061,930
35,573,378 162,570 35,735,948
65,799 - 65.799

232,989 - 232,989

679,875 - 679,875

14,566 - 14,566

256 - 256

- 3,174 3,174

625,000 - 625,000
36,914,868 - 36,914,868
38,533,353 3,174 38,536,527
(3.693,237) 99.146 (3,594.091)

7.316 - 7,316

37,895 - 37,895

94,664 - 94.664

593,387 60.250 653,637

$ (2,959,975) $ 159,396 (2,800,579)
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Chesterfield Township School

Balance Sheet

Governmental Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2013

Major Funds

Exhibit B-1

Special Capital Debt Total
General Revenue Projects Service Governmental
ASSETS Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds
Cash and cash equivalents $ 640794  § < $ 1787965  § 7316 S 2436075
Receivables, net - 3,065 - - 3.065
Due from other funds 64,260 - - - 64,260
Receivables from other govemnments 18,375 §9,205 - - 107,580
Restricted cash - capital reserve 37.895 - - - 37.895
Total assets 5 761,324 $ 92,270 5 1.787.965 5 7.316 5 2.648.875
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts payable S 51,795 $ 13,188 $ 816 $ - s 65,799
Retainage payable - - 232,989 - 232198*)
Due to other funds - 64,260 - “ 64,260
Payable to state government - 14,566 - - 14,566
Payable to federal government - 256 E - 256
Total liabilities 51793 92,270 233,805 - 377,870
Fund balances:
Restrieted for:
Excess Surplus - current year - - - - -
Excess Surplus - prior year - designated
for subsequent year's expenditures 94,664 - - - 94,664
Capital reserve 37,895 - - - 37.895
Committed to:
Capital projects - - 929,160 - 929,160
Debt service - Designated by the BOE
for sul year's expenditure: - - 625,000 - 625,000
Assigned to:
Debt service - - - 1,352 1,352
Designated by the BOE
for subsequent year's expenditures 334,971 - - 5,964 340,935
Unassigned:
General fund 241.999 - - - 241.999
Total fund balances 709,529 - 1.554, 160 7.316 2271005
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 761,324 5 92,270 b3 1,787,905 s 7316
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of
net position (A-1) are different because:
Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial
resources and therefore are not reported in the funds, The cost
of the assets is $34,302,161 and the accumulated depreciation
is $2,339,377 (See Note 4). 31,962,784

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current
period and therefore are not reported as liabilities in
the funds (see Note 5).

Bonds Payable (36,260,000)
Comp 4 Al (328,871)
(36,588,871}
Premium on Bonds (amortized as a credit to interest expense).
Deferred Charge (1,156,618)

Less: Accumlated Amortization 205,621
(950.997)

(See Note 5)

Accrued interest payable is not due and payable in the current
period and therefore is not reported as a liability in
the funds.
Accrued interest payable

Unamortized Debt Issue Costs are not current financial
resources and are not reported as asscts in the funds,
Debt Issuance Costs 1,276,642

Less: Accumlated Amortization !25 0,663 )

Net position of governmental activities

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.

=23
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(37.539.808)

(679,875)

1,025,979

{2.959,975)



Exhibit B-2
Chesterfield Township School
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, And Changes in Fund Balances
Governmental Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2013

Major Funds

Special Capital Debt Total
General Revenue Projects Service Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds
REVENUES
Local sources:
Local tax levy S 6,764,011 5 - % - $ 1,335,580 S 8,099,591
Tuition charges 43,950 = = 5 43,950
Advertising Fees - School Buses 22 - - - 22
Interest earned 1,269 - 1,893 - 3162
Interest carned on capital reserve funds 24 - - - 24
Miscellaneous 46,839 10,000 - - 56,839
Total - Local sources 08561135 10,000 1,893 1.335.580 8.203 588
State sources 1,046,798 36,441 - 320,189 1,403 428
Federal sources 1,923 213,904 - - 215,827
Total revenues 7.904.836 260,345 1,893 1.655.769 9,822 843
EXPENDITURES
Current:
Regular instruction 2,415,958 155,066 - - 2,571,024
Special education instruction 453 890 - - - 453,890
Other special instruction 108,615 - - - 108.615
Other instruction 8,551 - - - 8.551
Support services:
Tuition 65,914 - - - 65,914
Student & instruction related services 931,502 105,279 - - 1,036,781
General administration 180,790 - - - 180,790
School administrative services 233,685 - - - 233,685
Central services 184,340 - - - 184.340
Administrative information technology 81,790 - - - 51,790
Plant operations and maintenance 828,386 - - - 828,386
Pupil transportation 279,568 - - - 279,568
Employee benefits 2,138,896 - - - 2,138.890
Debt service:
Principal - - - 587,000 587.000
Interest and other charges - - - 1,656,310 1.656.310
Capital outlay 32 - 35,093 - 35,125
Total expenditures 7.911.917 260,345 35.003 2243310 10,450,665
Excess (Deficieney) of revenues
over expenditures (7.081) = (33,200} (587.541) (627.822)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Prior year accounts payable/retainage payable cancelled - - 39,179 - 39,179
Prior year accounts receivable cancelled - - (1,984) = (1,984)
Transfers in - = - 588,893 388,893
Transfers out - - (588,893) 5 (588,893)
Total other financing sources and uses - - {551.698) 588.893 37,1935
Net change in fund balances (7.081) - (584.898) 1,352 (590.627)
Fund balance—July 1 716,610 - 2,139,058 5,964 2,861,632
Fund balance—June 30 b 709,529 b - 5 1.5354.160 $ 7.316 s 2.271.005

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Chesterfield Township School
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,
and Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds
to the Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended June 30, 2013

Total net change in fund balances - governmental funds {from B-2)
Amounts reported for governmental activitics in the statement of activitics (A-2) are different because:

Capital outlays are reported in governmental funds as expenditures. However, in the statement of
activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives as depreciation expense.
This is the amount by which depreciation exceeded capital outlays in the period.
Depreciation expense
Capital outlays

Repayment of bond and capital lease principal is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but the
repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the statement of net position and is not reported in the
statement of activitics,
Payment of bond principal
Payment of capital leases

In the statement of activities, intercst on long-term debt is acerued regardless of when due. In the
governmental funds, interest is reported when due.

In the statement of activities, debt issue costs are capitalized and amoritzed over the life
of the bonds. In the governmental funds, debt issue costs are expended.
Current year debt issuance cost
Prior year debt issuance cost adjustment

In the statement of activities, premium associated with the issuance of debt is capitalized and amoritzed
the life of the bonds. In the governmental funds, bond premium is recognize as revenue when received.

In the statement of activities, certain operating expenses, e.g., compensated absences are measured
by the amounts earned during the year. In the governmental funds, however, expenditures for these
items are reported in the amount of financial resources used (paid). When the earned amount
exceeds the paid amount, the difference is reduction in the reconciliation (-); when the paid amount
exceeds the earned amount the difference is an addition to the reconciliation (+).

Change in net position of governmental activities

Exhibit B-3

$ (590,627

(652,487)
1,998
(650,489)
587,000
587.000
11,133
(41,597)
(41.597)
38,554

(151,184)

$ 797.210}

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Exhibit B-4
Chesterfield Township School
Statement of Net Position
Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended June 30,2013

Business-type Activities -
Enterprise Funds

Food
Service Totals
ASSETS
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents 55,845 55,845

Accounts receivable:;

Federal 1,624 1,624
State 203 203
Other 210 210

Inventories 5,542 5,542
Total current assets 63,424 63,424
Noncurrent assets:

Furniture, machinery & equipment 135,775 135,775

Less accumulated depreciation (36,629) (36,629)
Total noncurrent assets 99,146 99,146
Total assets 162,570 162,570
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:

Deferred Revenue 3,174 3,174
Total liabilities 3,174 3,174
NET POSITION
Invested in Capital Assets net of Related Debt 99,146 09,146
Unrestricted 60,250 60,250
Total net position 159,396 159,396

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Exhibit B-5
Chesterfield Township School
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Position
Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2013

Business-type Activities -
Enterprise Fund

Food Total
Service Enterprise
Operating revenues:
Charges for services:
Daily sales - reimbursable programs $ 91,517 $ 91,517
Daily sales - non-reimbursable programs 46,672 46,672
Special functions 4,398 4,398
Total operating revenues 142,587 142,587
Operating expenses:
Cost of sales 94,111 94,111
Salaries 50,444 50,444
Employee benefits 9,840 9.840
Other purchased professional services 15,040 15,040
Depreciation 8,708 8,708
Total operating expenses 178,143 178,143
Operating income (loss) (35,556) (35,556)
Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
State sources:
State school lunch program 1,674 1,674
Federal sources:
National school lunch program 25,138 25,138
Food distribution program 11,446 11,446
Interest revenue 54 54
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 38,312 38,312
Change in net position 2,756 2,756
Total net position—beginning 156,640 156,640
Total net position—ending $ 159,396 3 159,396

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Chesterfield Township School
Statement of Cash Flows
Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2013

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers
Payments to employees
Payments for employee benefits
Payments to suppliers
Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
State Sources
Federal Sources

Net cash provided by (used for) non-capital financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest and dividends
Net cash provided by (used for) investing activities
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Balances—beginning of year
Balances—end of year

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided
(used) by operating activities:
Operating income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash provided by
(used for) operating activities:
Depreciation and net amortization
Food distribution program
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable, net
(Increase) decrease in inventories
Increase (decrease) in deferred revenue
Total adjustments
Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities

Exhibit B-6

Business-type Activities -
Enterprise Funds

Food Total
Service Enterprise
142,644 $ 142,644
(50,444) (50,444)
(9,840) (9.840)
(94,040) (94,040)
(11,680) (11,680)
1,748 1,748
27,012 27,012
28,760 28,760
54 54
54 54
17,134 17,134
38,711 38,711
55,845 $ 55,845

(35,556) b (35,550)

8,708 8,708
11,446 11,446
(210) (210)
3,666 3,666
266 266
23,876 23,876

(11,680) $ (11,680)

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Chesterfield Township School
Statement of Fiduciary Net Position
Fiduciary Funds
For the Year Ended June 30,2013

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Payable to student groups
Payroll deductions and withholdings

Total liabilities

NET POSITION
Held in trust for unemployment
claims and other purposes

Exhibit B-7

40,496

Unemployment Agency
Compensation Trust Funds
$ 41,676 160,581
41,676 160,581
- 7,599
1,180 152,982
1,180 160,581

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Exhibit B-8
Chesterfield Township School
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position
Fiduciary Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2013

Unemployment
Compensation Trust
ADDITIONS
Contributions:
Plan members $ 11,708
Total contributions 11,708
Investment earnings:
Interest 36
Net investment earnings 36
Total additions 11,744
DEDUCTIONS
Quarterly contribution reports 4,487
Unemployment claims 3,232
Total deductions 7,719
Net increase (decrease) 4,025
Net position restrictred for Unemployment:
Net position—beginning of the year 36,471
Net position—end of the year $ 40,496

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CHESTERFIELD TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30. 2013

Note 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements of the Board of Education of Chesterfield Township School District (the District)
have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to
governmental units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting
body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles.

In December 2010, GASB issued Statement No. 62, Codification of Accounting and Financial Reporting
Guidance Contained in Pre-November 30, 1989 FASB and AICPA Pronouncements. As a result, this
Statement incorporates into the GASB’s authoritative literature certain accounting and financial reporting
guidance by codifying all sources of generally accepted accounting principles for state and local governments
into a single source. The adoption of the Codification, which became effective July 1, 2012, did not have a
significant effect on the Dirtrict’s financial statements.

Effective July 1, 2012 the District implemented the general provisions of GASB Statement No. 63, Financial
Reporting of Deferred Outflows of Resources, Deferred Inflow of Resources and Net Position. This statement
amends the net asset reporting requirements in Statement No. 34 and other pronouncements by incorporating
deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources into the definitions of the required
components of the residual measure and by renaming that measure as net position, rather than net assets.

In June 1999, the GASB unanimously approved Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statements - and
Management’s Discussion and Analysis - for State and Local Governments. The District implemented the
general provisions of GASB No. 34 in fiscal year ended June 30, 2004 and included a Management
Discussion and Analysis section, financial statements prepared using full accrual accounting for all of the
District’s activities, including infrastructure, and a change in the fund financial statements to focus on the
major funds.

The more significant of the Board's accounting policies are described below.

A. Reporting Entity

The District is an instrumentality of the State of New Jersey, established to function as an educational
institution. The Board of Education consists of elected officials and is responsible for the fiscal control of the
District. A Chief School Administrator is appointed by the Board and is responsible for the administrative
control of the District.

The primary criterion for including activities within the District's reporting entity, as set forth in Section
2100 of the GASB Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards, is the
degree of oversight responsibility maintained by the District. Oversight responsibility includes financial
interdependency, selection of governing authority, designation of management, ability to significantly
influence operations and accountability for fiscal matters. The combined financial statements include all
funds of the District over which the Board exercises operating control. The District operates a single
elementary school, grades K through 6. There were no additional entities required to be included in the
reporting entity under the criteria as described above, in the current fiscal year. Furthermore, the District is
not includable in any other reporting entity on the basis of such criteria.
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CHESTERFIELD TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2013

Note 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES(Continued)

Basic Financial Statements
Financial Statement Presentation

The District’s basic financial statements include both government-wide (reporting the District as a whole) and
fund financial statements (reporting the District’s major funds). Both the government-wide and fund financial
statements categorize primary activities as either governmental or business type the Food Service Program, is
classified as business-type activities.

B. Government-Wide Statements

The government-wide financial statements (statement of position and statement of activity) are highly
aggregated financial statements that present financial information for all assets, deferred outflows of resources,
liabilities, deferred inflows of resources, net position along with revenues and expenses of the District and its
component units except for fiduciary funds.

In the government-wide statement of net position, both the governmental and business-type activities columns
(a) are presented on a consolidated basis by column, (b) and are reported on a full accrual, economic resource
basis, which recognizes all long-term assets and receivables as well as long-term debt and obligations. The
District’s net position is reported in three parts: net investment in capital assets; restricted net position; and
unrestricted net position. The District first utilizes restricted resources to finance qualifying activities.

The government-wide statement of activities reports both the gross and net cost of each of the District’s
functions and business-type activities (regular education, special education, transportation, etc.). The functions
are also supported by general government revenues (property taxes, certain intergovernmental revenues, and
charges, etc.). The statement of activities reduces gross expenses by related program revenues, operating and
capital grants. Program revenues must be directly associated with the function or business-type activity.
Operating grants include operating-specific and discretionary grants while the capital grants column reflects
capital-specific grants. The District does not allocate indirect costs among other functions.

Total net costs by function or business-type activity are supported by general revenues such as property taxes,
intergovernmental revenues, interest income, (etc). This government-wide focus is more on the sustainability
of the District as an entity and the change in the District’s net position resulting from the current year’s
activities.

Net Position

Net position is the difference between (a) assets and deferred outflows of resources and (b) liabilities and
deferred inflows of resources. Net investment in capital assets, consists of capital assets, net of accumulated
depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balances of any borrowings used for the acquisition construction or
improvement of those assets. Assets restricted for capital projects include unexpended bond proceeds reduced
by an equal amount of debt outstanding. Net position is reported as restricted when there are limitations
imposed on its use either through the enabling legislation adopted by the District or through external
restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors or laws or regulations of other governments. Net position restricted
for other purposes includes amounts resulting from the calculation of excess surplus in accordance with
N.J.S.A. 18A:7F-7.



CHESTERFIELD TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2013

Note 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

C. Fund Financial Statements

The accounts of the District are maintained in accordance with the principles of fund accounting to ensure
observance of limitations and restrictions on the resources available. The principles of fund accounting
require that resources be classified for accounting and reporting purposes into funds in
accordance with activities or objectives specified for the resources. Each fund is a separate accounting entity
with a self-balancing set of accounts. Fund statements present the financial information of each major fund in
a separate column. The New Jersey Department of Education requires all governmental funds to be treated as
major funds. Funds are classified into three categories: governmental, proprietary and fiduciary. Each
category, in turn, is divided into separate "fund types".

Governmental Fund Types

The focus of the governmental funds’ measurement (in the fund statements) is upon determination of financial
position and changes in financial position (sources, uses, and balances of financial resources) rather than upon
net income. The following is a description of the governmental funds of the District:

General Fund - The general fund is the general operating fund of the District and is used to account for all
expendable financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund.

Special Revenue Fund - The District accounts for the proceeds of specific revenue sources (other than
expendable trusts or major capital project(s) that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes in
the special revenue funds.

Capital Projects Funds - The capital projects fund is used to account for all financial resources to be used for
the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities (other than those financed by proprietary funds).

Debt Service Fund - The debt service fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources for, and the
payment of principal and interest on bonds and certificates of participation issued to finance major property
acquisition, construction and improvement programs.

Proprietary Fund Type

The focus of the proprietary fund measurement is upon determination of operating income, changes in net
assets, financial position, and cash flows. The generally accepted accounting principles applicable are those
similar to businesses in the private sector. The following is a description of the proprietary funds of the

District:

Enterprise Funds - The enterprise funds account for all revenues and expenses pertaining to food services.
These enterprise funds account for operations that are financed and operated in a manner similar to private
business enterprises. The stated intent is that the cost (i.e. expenses including depreciation and indirect costs)
of providing goods or services to the students on a continuing basis are financed or recovered primarily through
user charges.

The transaction of the food service operations are reported and accounted for as an enterprise fund. Operating
revenues are defined as charges for sales of food. All other revenues such as interest income and grants are

presented as nonoperating revenue.

A8



CHESTERFIELD TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30. 2013

Note 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Fiduciary Fund Types

Trust and Agency Funds - The trust and agency funds are used to account for assets held by the District on
behalf of outside parties, including other governments, or on behalf of other funds within the District.

Expendable Trust Fund - An expendable trust fund is used to account for assets held to be expended for
specified purposes. Expendable Trust Funds include Unemployment Compensation and certain Scholarship
accounts.

Agency Funds (Payroll and Student Activities Fund) - Agency funds are used to account for the assets that the
District holds on behalf of others as their agent. Agency funds are custodial in nature and do not involve
measurement of results of operations.

Fund Balance

Fund balance is divided into five classifications based primarily on the extent to which the District is bound to
observe constraints imposed upon the use of the resources in the governmental funds. The classifications are
as follows:

Nonspendable — The nonspendable fund balance category includes amounts that cannot

be spent because they are not in spendable form, or legally or contractually required to be
maintained intact. The “not in spendable form™ criterion includes items that are not
expected to be converted to cash. It also includes the long-term amount of interfund loans.

Restricted — Fund balance is reported as restricted when constraints placed on the use of
resources are either externally imposed by creditors (such as through debt covenants),
grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments or is imposed by law
through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

The term “enabling legislation” means legislation that authorizes a government to assess, levy, charge,
or otherwise mandate payment of resources from external resource providers and includes a legally
enforceable requirement that those resources be used only for the specific purposes defined in the
legislation. Legal enforceability means that the government can be compelled by an external party-
such as citizens, public interest groups, or the judiciary to use resources created by enabling legislation
only for the purposes specified by the legislation.

Committed — The committed fund balance classification includes amounts that can be

used only for the specific purposes imposed by formal action (resolution) of Board of Education.
Those committed amounts cannot be used for any other purpose unless Board of Education
removes or changes the specified use by taking the same type of action (resolution) it employed to
previously commit those amounts. In contrast to fund balance that is restricted by enabling
legislation, the committed fund balance classification may be redeployed for other purposes with
appropriate due process. Constraints imposed on the use of committed amounts are imposed by
the Board of Education, separate from the authorization to raise the underlying revenue; therefore,
compliance with these constraints are not considered to be legally enforceable. Committed fund
balance also incorporates contractual obligations to the extent that existing resources in the fund
have been specifically committed for use in satisfying those contractual requirements.
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CHESTERFIELD TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2013

Note 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Fund Balance (Continued)

Assigned — Amounts in the assigned fund balance classification are intended to be used

by the District for specific purposes but do not meet the criteria to be classified as restricted

or committed. In governmental funds other than the General Fund, assigned fund balance
represents the remaining amount that is not restricted or committed. In the General Fund,

assigned amounts represent intended uses established by the Board of Education or a District official
delegated that authority by resolution or policy of the Board.

D. Measurement Focus, and Basis of Accounting

The basis of accounting refers to the point at which revenues or expenditures/expenses are recognized in the
accounts and reported in the financial statements. It relates to the timing of the measurements made regardless
of the measurement focus applied.

Accrual

Both governmental and business-type activities in the government-wide financial statements and the
proprietary and fiduciary fund financial statement are presented on the accrual basis of accounting, Revenues
are recognized when earned and expenses are recognized when incurred.

Modified Accrual

The modified accrual basis of accounting is used for measuring financial position and operating results of all
governmental fund types and expendable trust funds. Under the modified accrual basis of accounting,
revenues are recognized when they become both measurable and available. "Measurable" means the amount of
the transaction can be determined and "available"” means collectible within the current period or soon enough
thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current period. The District considers property tax revenue
available if collected within sixty days of the end of the fiscal year. All other revenue is available if collected
within ninety days of the end of the fiscal year. Expenditures are recognized in the accounting period in which
the fund liability is incurred, except for principal and interest on long-term debt which are recorded when due.

Property Taxes
Ad Valorem (Property) Taxes are susceptible to accrual as under New Jersey Statute a municipality is required

to remit to its school district the entire balance of taxes in the amount voted upon or certified, prior to the end
of the school year. The District records the entire approved tax levy as revenue (accrued) at the start of the
fiscal year, since the revenue is both measurable and available. The District is entitled to receive moneys under
the established payment schedule and the unpaid amount is considered to be an "accounts receivable".

E. Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments

Cash and cash equivalents include petty cash, change funds, cash in banks and all highly liquid investments
with a maturity of three months or less at the time of purchase and are stated at cost plus accrued interest. U.S.
Treasury and agency obligations and certificates of deposit with maturities of one year or less when purchased
are stated at cost. All other investments are stated at fair value.

New Jersey school districts are limited as to the types of investments and types of financial institutions they
may invest in. New Jersey statute 18A:20-37 provides a list of permissible investment that may be purchased
by New Jersey school districts. -35-



CHESTERFIELD TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30. 2013

Note 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

E. Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments (Continued)

Additionally, the District deposits public funds in public depositories protected from loss under the provisions
of the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act (GUDPA). GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect
Governmental Units from loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking institution in New Jersey.

N.J.S.A. 17:9-41 et. seq. Establishes the requirements for the security of deposits of governmental units. The
statute requires that no governmental unit shall deposit public funds in a public depository unless such funds
are secured in accordance with the Act. Public depositories include Savings and Loan institutions, banks (both
state and national banks) and savings banks ate deposits of which are federally insured. All public depositories
must pledge collateral, having a market value at least equal to five percent of the average daily balance of
collected public funds, to secure the deposits of Governmental units. Ifa public depository fails, the collateral
it has pledged, plus the collateral of all other public depositories, is available to pay the full amount of their
deposits to the Governmental Units.

E. Inventories and Prepaid Expenses

The cost of inventory items and prepaid expenses are recorded as expenditures in the governmental fund types.
In the Enterprise fund, inventories are valued at cost, which approximates market, using the first-in, first-out
(FIFO) method.

G. Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure assets are reported in the applicable
governmental or business-type activities columns in the government-wide financial statements. Capital assets
are defined by the government as assets with an initial, individual cost of more than $2,000. During the year
ended June 30, 1995 the District established a formal system of accounting for its capital assets. Capital assets
acquired or constructed subsequent to June 30, 1993 are recorded at original cost. General capital assets
acquired or constructed prior to the establishment of the formal system are valued at cost based on historical
records or through estimation procedures performed by an independent appraisal company. Donated capital
assets are valued at their estimated fair market value on the date received.

Capital assets are reflected as expenditures in the applicable governmental funds. Capital outlays which
enhance the asset or significantly extend the useful life of the asset are considered improvements and are
added to the asset's currently capitalized cost. The cost of normal repairs and maintenance are not capitalized.
Capital assets in the proprietary funds are capitalized in the fund in which they are utilized.

Depreciation on all assets is provided on the straight-line basis over the following estimated useful lives:

Buildings 20 - 50 years
Machinery and Equipment 5-20 years
Improvements 10 - 20 years
Other infrastructure 10 - 50 years
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CHESTERFIELD TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2013

Note 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

H. Compensated Absences

District employees are granted vacation and sick leave in varying amounts under the District's personnel
policies. In the event of retirement, an employee is reimbursed for accumulated sick leave. Sick leave benefits
provide for ordinary sick pay and begin vesting with the employee upon employment.

The non-current portion of the liability for vested compensated absences of the governmental fund types is
maintained separately and is not recorded as a fund liability. The amount is recorded as a government wide
liability and represents a reconciling item between the fund and government-wide presentations. The liability
for compensated absences of the proprietary fund types is recorded within those funds as the benefits accrue to
employees.

I. Deferred Revenue

In applying GASBS No.33 to grant revenues, the provider recognizes liabilities and expenses and the
recipient recognizes receivables and revenue when the applicable eligibility requirements, including time and
reimbursement requirements, are met. Resources transmitted before the eligibility requirements are met are
reported as advances by the provider and deferred revenue by the recipient.

J. Long-Term Liabilities

In the government-wide financial statements, and proprietary fund types in the fund financial statements, long-
term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable governmental activities,
business-type activities, or proprietary fund type statement of net assets. Bond premiums and discounts, as
well as issuance costs, are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds using the straight-line method.
Bonds payable are reported net of the applicable bond premium or discount. Bond issuance costs are reported
as deferred charges and amortized over the term of the related debt.

K. Interfund Activity

Interfund activity is reported as either loan, services provided, reimbursements or transfers. Interfund
receivables and payables are eliminated from the government-wide financial statements. Internal balances
reported on the statement of net position represent unpaid interfunds between the government-wide financial
statements and the business-type activities.

L. Comparative Data
Comparative total data for the prior year has not been presented in the government-wide or the fund financial

statements.

Note 2: STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY

A. Budgets/Budgetary Control

Annual appropriated budgets are prepared in the spring of each year for the general, special revenue, and debt
service funds. The budgets are submitted to the county office and are voted upon at the annual school election
on the third Tuesday in April. Budgets are prepared using the modified accrual basis of accounting. The legal
level of budgetary control is established at line item accounts within each fund. Line item accounts are defined
as the lowest (most specific) level of detail as established pursuant to the minimum chart of accounts
referenced in N.J.A.C. 6:20-2A.2(m)1. All budget amendments must be approved by School Board resolution
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CHESTERFIELD TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30. 2013

Note 2: STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY (Continued)
A. Budgets/Budgetary Control (Continued)

and certain transfers must be approved by the County Superintendent of Schools. The 2012-2013 budget was
amended during the year.

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management control device during
the year. For governmental funds there are no substantial differences between the budgetary basis of
accounting and generally accepted accounting principles with the exception of the legally mandated revenue
recognition of the last state aid payment for budgetary purposes only and special revenue fund as noted below.
Encumbrance accounting is also employed as an extension of formal budgetary integration in the
governmental fund types. Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year end.

The accounting records of the special revenue fund are maintained on the grant accounting budgetary basis.
The grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that the grant accounting budgetary basis
recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis
does not. Sufficient supplemental records are maintained to allow for the presentation of GAAP basis financial
reports. Notes to the Required Supplemental Information provide a budget-to-GAAP reconciliation.

B. Encumbrances

Under encumbrance accounting purchase orders, contracts and other commitments for the expenditure of resources
are recorded to reserve a portion of the applicable appropriation. Open encumbrances in governmental funds other
than the special revenue fund are reported as reservations of fund balances at fiscal year end as they do not constitute
expenditures or liabilities, but rather commitments related to unperformed contracts for goods and services.

Open encumbrances in the special revenue fund for which the District has received advances are reflected in the
balance sheet as deferred revenues at fiscal year end.

Note 3: CASH AND INVESTMENTS

Deposits - Deposits are carried at cost, which approximates market value. The carrying amount of deposits is
separately displayed on the balance sheets as Cash.

At June 30, 2013, the carrying value of cash of the District consisted of the following:

Interest Bearing Demand Deposits $ 2,604,178
N.J. Cash Management Fund 37,895
$ 2,732,073

Custodial Credit Risk Related to Deposits — Custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of a bank failure,
the District’s deposits might not be recovered. The District does not have a formal deposit policy for custodial
credit risk but complies with N.J.S.A. 17:9-41 et seq. requiring governmental units to deposit public funds in
public depositories protected from loss under the provisions GUDPA as explained in Note IE.

The carrying amount of cash at June 30, 2013 was $2,732,073 and the bank balance was $2,895,318. Of the
bank balance, $250,000 was covered by federal depository insurance and $2,645,318 was covered by a collateral
pool maintained by the banks as required by New Jersey statutes (GUDPA). $37,895 of the bank balance was
deposited with the New Jersey Cash Management Fund (NJCMF). The NJCMF is a common trust fund
administered by the New Jersey Department of Treasury. The NJCMF invests pooled monies from various state

-38-



CHESTERFIELD TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30. 2013
Note 3: CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

and other agencies in primarily short-term investments. Investments of the funds included: U.S. Treasuries,
short-term Commercial Paper, U.S. agency Bonds, Corporate Bonds, and Certificate of Deposit. Agencies that

participate in the NJCMF typically earn returns that mirror short-term interest rates. Monies can be free ly added
or withdrawn from the NJCMF on a daily basis without penalty.

Reconciliation to Government-Wide Statement of Net Assets:

Unrestricted Cash $ 648,110
Restricted Cash 1,825,861
Agency Fund Cash 202,257

$ 2,676,228

Investments - New Jersey Statutes (N.J.S.A. 18A:20-37) establish the following securities as eligible for the
investment of the Chesterfield Township School District’s funds:

Tl Bonds or other obligations of the United States or obligations guaranteed by the United States.

2. Government money market mutual funds.

3, Any federal agency or instrumentality obligation authorized by Congress that matures within 397
days from the date of purchase, and has a fixed rate of interest not dependent on any index or other
external factor.

4, Bonds or other obligations of the local unit or school districts of which the local unit is a part.

5. Bonds or other obligations, having a maturity date not more than 397 days from the date of purchase,
approved by the Division of Investment of the Department of the Treasury for investment by local
units.

6. Local government investment pools.

7 Deposits with the State of New Jersey Cash Management Fund.

8. Agreements for the repurchase of fully collateralized securities, subject to conditions.

The District had no investments at June 30, 2013. Throughout the year available cash is deposited in
certificates of deposit or in the NJCMF to earn interest.

Credit Risk — Credit risk is that an issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not fulfill its obligations. The
District limits its investments to those permitted by N.J.S.A. 18A:20-37.

Custodial Credit Risk — Custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that a government will not be able to recover
the value of investment or collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party if the counterparty to the
transaction fails. Investments are exposed to custodial credit risk when they are uninsured, unregistered, and held by
either a counterparty or the counterparty’s trust department or agent but not in the government’s name.

Investment Risk Policy — The District does not have a formal investment policy addressing credit risk, including
custodial credit risk and concentrations of credit risk, or interest rate risk.

Concentration of Credit Risk — The District does not limit the amount that may be invested in any one issuer.

Interest Rate Risk — Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an
investment. The District has no policy addressing interest rate risk.
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Note 4: CAPITAL ASSETS

The following schedule is a summarization of the changes in capital assets by source for the fiscal year ended June
3. 2013,

Primary Government

Balance Additions/ Deletions/ Balance
6/30/12 Adjustments Adjustments 6/30/13

Governmental Activities:
Capital Assets not being depreciated:

Land $ 560,000 $ - $§ - 5 560,000

Construction in Progress - - - -
Total Capital Assets not being depreciated 560,000 - - 560,000
Capital Assets being depreciated:

Site Improvements 606,090 - - 606,090

Buildings & Building Improvements 32,672,009 - (4,086) 32,667,923

Machinery & Equipment 462,521 9,600 (3,973) 468,148
Total Capital Assets being depreciated 33,740,620 9,600 (8,059) 33,742,161
Total Capital Assets 34,300,620 9,600 (8,059) 34,302,161
Less Accumulated Depreciation for:

Site Improvements 73,742 30,305 - 104,047

Buildings & Building Improvements 1,427,091 570,837 - 1,997,928

Machinery & Equipment 186,514 52,876 (1,987) 237,403
Total Accumulated Depreciation 1,687,347 654,018 (1,987) 2,339,378
Governmental Activities Capital

Assets, Net $ 32613273 § (644,418) § (6,072) § 31,962,783

Primary Government

Balance Additions/ Deletions/ Balance
6/30/12 Adjustments Adjustments 6/30/13
Business-Tvpe Activities:
Capital Assets being Depreciated:
Machinery & Equipment $ 135,775  $ - 8 - § 135,775
Less Accumulated Depreciation for:
Machinery & Equipment (27,921) (8,708) - (36,629)
Business-Type Activities Capital
Assets, Net $ 107,854 § (8,708) $ - 8 99,146
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Note 4: CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued)

Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the primary government as follows:

Governmental Activities:

Instruction $ 2,554
General Business Administrative Services 44,156
Pupil Transportation s
Plant Operation and Maintenance 3,636
Unallocated Depreciation Expense - Net 603,671
Total Depreciation Expenses - Governmental Activities $ 654,017

Business-Type Activities:
Food Service Fund $ 8,708

Note 5: LONG-TERM DEBT

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013 the following changes occurred in liabilities reported in the long-
term debt:

Balance Balance Due Within
6/30/12 Additions Reductions 6/30/13 One Year
Governmental Activities:
Bonds Payable $ 36,847,000 § - $ (587,000) $36,260,000 $ 625,000
Unamortized Bond Premium 089,551 - (38,554) 950,997
Total Bonds 37.836,551 - (625,554) 37,210,997 625,000
Compensated Absences Payable 177,687 165,464 (14,280) 328,871 -
Governmental Activities
Long Term Liabilities $38,014238 § 165464 $§ (639,834) $37,539,868 $ 625,000

A. Bonds Payable

Bonds are authorized in accordance with State law by the voters of the municipality through referendums. All
bonds are retired in serial installments within the statutory period of usefulness.

General obligation bonds currently outstanding are as follows:

1997 General Obligation Bonds dated August 1, 1997 in the amount of $987,000 due in annual
installments through August 1, 2012 with interest at 4.85%.

2008 General Obligation Bonds dated February 28, 2008 in the amount of $37,685,000 due in annual
installments through February 1, 2038 with interest varying from 4.375% - 4.500%.
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Note S: LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

Annual debt service requirements to maturity are as follows:

Year Ending June 30, Principal Interest Total

2014 625,000 1,631,700 2,256,700

2015 750,000 1,603,575 2,353,575

2016 875,000 1,569,825 2,444,825

2017 915,000 1,530,450 2,445,450

2018 960,000 1,489,275 2,449,275
2019-2023 5,510,000 6,756,975 12,266,975
2024-2028 6,930,000 5,395,725 12,325,725
2029-2033 8,720,000 3,682,575 12,402,575
2034-2038 10,975,000 1,526,850 12,501,850

$ 36,260,000 § 25,186,950 $ 61,446,950

B. Bonds Authorized But Not Issued

As of June 30, 2013 there were no bonds or notes authorized but not issued.

Note 6: PENSION PLANS

Description of Plans - All required employees of the Board are covered by either the Public Employees’
Retirement System or the Teachers’ Pension and Annuity Fund which have been established by state statute
and are administered by the New Jersey Division of Pension and Benefits (division). According to the State of
New Jersey Administrative Code, all obligations of both Systems will be assumed by the State of New Jersey
should the Systems terminate. The Division issues a publicly available financial report that includes the
financial statements and required supplementary information for the Public Employees Retirement System and
the Teachers’ Pension and Annuity Fund. These reports may be obtained by writing to the Division of
Pensions and Benefits, PO Box 295, Trenton, New Jersey, 08625.

Teachers’ Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) - The Teachers’ Pension and Annuity Fund was established as
of January 1, 1955, under the provisions of N.J.S.A. 18A: 66 to provide retirement benefits, death, disability
and medical benefits to certain qualified members. The Teachers’ Pension and Annuity Fund is considered a
cost-sharing multiple-employer plan with a special funding situation, as under current statute, all employer
contributions are made by the State of New Jersey on behalf of the Board and the system’s other related non-
contributing employers. Membership is mandatory for substantially all teachers or members of the professional
staff certified by the State Board of Examiners, and employees of the Department of Education who have titles
that are unclassified, professional and certified.
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Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) - The Public Employees’ retirement System (PERS) was
established as of January 1, 1955 under the provisions of N.J.S.A 43:15A to provide retirement, death,
disability and medical benefits to certain qualified members. The Public Employees’ Retirement System is a
cost-sharing multiple-employer plan. Membership is mandatory for substantially all full-time employees of the
State of New Jersey or any county, municipality, school district, or public agency, provided the employee is not
required to be a member of another state-administered retirement system or other state or local jurisdiction.

Vesting and Benefit Provisions - The vesting and benefit provisions for PERS are set by N.J.S.A. 43:15A and
43.3B, and N.J.S.A. 18A:6C for TPAF. All benefits vest after eight to ten years of service, except for medical
benefits that vest after 25 years of service. Retirement benefits for age and service are available at age 60 and
are generally determined to be 1/60 of the final average salary for each year of service credit, as defined. Final
average salary equals the average salary for the final three years of service prior to retirement (or highest three
years of service credit or they may elect deferred retirement after the member attains normal retirement age.
The TPAF and PERS provides for specified medical benefits for members who retire after achieving 25 years
of qualified service, as defined, or under the disability provisions of the System.

Members are always fully vested for their own contributions and, after three years of service credit, become
vested for 2% of related interest earned on the contributions. In the case of death before retirement, members’
beneficiaries are entitled to full interest credited to the members’ accounts.

Contribution Requirements - The contribution policy is set by N.J.S.A. 43:15A, Chapter 62, P.L. of 1994
and requires contributions by active members and contributing employers. Plan member and employer
contributions may be amended by State of New Jersey legislation. PERS provide for employee contributions of
5.5% of employees” annual compensation, as defined. Employers are required to contribute at an actuarially
determined rate. The actuarially determined contribution includes funding for cost-of-living adjustments, non-
contributory death benefits, and post-retirement medical premiums. Under current statute the District is a non-
contributing employer of the TPAF.

Three-Year Trend Information for PERS

Annual
Year Pension
Funding Costs
6/30/13 $ 81,884
6/30/12 72,145
6/30/11 56,273

The normal contribution due in 2012-13 was $24,147 and the accrued liability due was $57,7§7,
totaling $81,884 paid by District. Additionally, the District paid the non-contributory group life
insurance premium amount of $4,873.
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Note 6: PENSION PLANS (Continued)

Three-Year Trend Information for TPAF (Paid on-behalf of the District)

Post-Retirement

Year Normal Additional Accrued NCGI Medical
Funding Costs Formula Cost Liability Premium Benefits
6/30/13 $ 44316 § 7,712 § 150,830 $ 10,673 $ 241,450
6/30/12 22,919 4,156 60,655 9,414 195,283
6/30/11 - - - 8,091 171,853

On-Behalf Payments:

Also, in accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:66-66 the State of New Jersey reimbursed the District $265,860 during
the year ended June 30, 2013 for the employer’s share of social security contributions for TPAF members, as
calculated on their base salaries. The State of New Jersey also paid retirement costs on-behalf of the District
amounting to $454,981. These amounts have been included in the financial statements, and the combining and
individual fund and account group statements and schedules as revenues and expenditures in accordance with
GASB 24. The on-behalf payments are not budgeted.

Note 7: POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

P.L. 1987, ¢.384 and P.L. 1990, c.6 required Teachers’ Pensions and Annuity Fund (TPAF) and the Public
Employees’ Retirement System (PERS), respectively, to fund post-retirement medical benefits for those State
employees who retire after accumulating 25 years of credited service or on a disability retirement. P.L. 2007,
¢.103 amended the law to eliminate the funding of post-retirement medical benefits through the TPAF and
PERS. It created separate funds outside of the pension plans for the funding and payment of post-retirement
medical benefits for retired State employees and retired educational employees. As of June 30, 2012, there
were 97,661 retirees receiving post-retirement medical benefits. The cost of these benefits is funded through
contributions by the State in accordance with P.L. 1994, ¢.62. Funding of post-retirement medical premiums
changed from a prefunding basis to a pay-as-you-go basis beginning in Fiscal Year 1994,

The State is also responsible for the cost attributable to P.L. 1992, ¢.126, which provides free health benefits to
members of PERS and the Alternate Benefit Program who retired from a board of education or county college
with 25 years of service. The State paid $146.6 million toward Chapter 126 benefits for 16,618 eligible retired
members in Fiscal Year 2012,

Note 8: DEFERRED COMPENSATION

The Board offers its employees deferred compensation plans created in accordance with Internal Revenue
Code Section 403 (b). The plans, which are administered by the entities listed below, permit participants to
defer a portion of their salary until future years. Amounts deferred under the plan are not available to
employee until termination, retirement, death or unforeseeable emergency. The plan administrators are as
follows: Lincoln Investment Planning, Inc., Copeland Companies, Equitable and Dean Witter.

Note 9: RISK MANAGEMENT

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of
assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters.

Property and Liability Insurance- The District maintains commercial insurance for property, liability,
student accident and surety bonds. A complete schedule of insurance coverage can be found in the
Statistical Section of this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.
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Note 9: RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance- The District has elected to fund its New Jersey
Unemployment Compensation Insurance under the Benefit Reimbursement Method. Under this plan, the
District is required to reimburse the New Jersey Unemployment Trust Fund for benefits paid to its former
employees and charged to its account with the State.

The following is a summary of District contributions, employee contributions, reimbursements to the State
for benefits paid and the ending balance of the District’s expendable trust fund for the current and previous
two years:

Fiscal District Employee Amount Ending

Year Contributions  Contributions Reimbursed Balance
2012-2013 $ 36 $ 8,401 $ 3,232 $ 41,676
2011-2012 19 8,855 19,415 36,471
2010-2011 279 10,106 20,757 47,012

Note 10: CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Board of Education is the defendant in lawsuits arising principally in the normal course of operations
and generally covered by insurance. In the opinion of the administration, the outcome of these lawsuits
will not have a material adverse effect on the accompanying financial statements and accordingly, no
provision for losses has been provided.

Note 11: FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED

General Fund (Exhibit B-1) - Of the $709,529 General Fund fund balance at June 30, 2013, $94,664 is
reserved as excess surplus in accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:7F-7 and is designated to be appropriated as
anticipated revenue for the year ending June 30, 2014. An additional $334,971 is assigned and designated
to be appropriated as anticipated revenue for the year ending June 30, 2014; $37,895 is reserved in the
Capital Reserve Account and $241,999 is unassigned and undesignated.

During the fiscal year, surplus of $3,828 was authorized and approved to be appropriated representing the
amount of 2011-12 Non-Public School Transportation Aid.

Debt Service Fund- The fund balance in the Debt Service Fund at June 30, 2013 was $7,316. Of that
amount, $5,964 was appropriated and included as anticipated revenue for the year ended June 30, 2014.

Capital Project Fund- The fund balance in the Capital Project Fund at June 30, 2013 was $1,554,160. Of
that amount, $625,000 was approve to be transferred to the Debt Service Fund and is appropriated and
included as anticipated revenue in the Debt Service Fund for the year ended June 30, 2014.
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Note 12: CAPITAL RESERVE ACCOUNT

A capital reserve account was established in the general fund for the accumulation of funds for use as
capital outlay expenditures in subsequent fiscal years.

Funds placed in the capital reserve account are restricted to capital projects in the District’s approved Long
Range Facilities Plan (LRFP) and updated annually in the Quality Assurance Annual Report (QAAR).
Upon submission of the LRFP to the department, a district may increase the balance in the capital reserve
by appropriating funds in the annual general fund budget certified for taxes or by transfer by Board
resolution at year end of any unanticipated revenue or unexpended line-item appropriation amounts, or
both. A district may also appropriate additional amounts when the express approval of the voters has been
obtained either by a separate proposal at budget time or by a special question at one of the four special
elections authorized pursuant to N.J.S.A. 19:60-2. Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 6:23A-5.1(d) 7, the balance in the
account cannot at any time exceed the local support costs of uncompleted capital projects in its approved
LRFP.

The balance in the Capital Reserve Account increased from $37,871 at June 30, 2012 to $37,895 at June

30, 2013 representing interest earned. There were no transfers to or withdrawals from the capital reserve
during the fiscal year.

Note 13: CALCULATION OF EXCESS SURPLUS

In accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:7F-7, as amended by P.L. 2004, ¢.73 (S1701), the designation for
Reserved Fund Balance - Excess Surplus is a required calculation pursuant to the New Jersey
Comprehensive Educational Improvement and Financing Act of 1996 (CEIFA). New Jersey school
districts are required to reserve General Fund fund balance at the fiscal year end of June 30 if they did not
appropriate a required minimum amount as budgeted fund balance in their subsequent years’ budget. The
excess fund balance at June 30, 2013 is $94,664 and is appropriated in the 2013-14 budget.

Note 14: INTERFUND RECEIVABLES, PAYABLES AND TRANSFERS

New Jersey statute requires that interest earned on the investments in capital projects funds be credited to the
general fund or debt service based on Board resolution. In accordance with Board resolution, interest earned
on capital projects funds will be credited and transferred to the Debt Service Fund.

The transfer to the Debt Service fund from the Capital Project Fund amounting to $588,893 represents
$587,000 of unexpended bond proceeds used to pay debt service principal and $1,893 interest earned in the
Capital Project Fund.

The interfund loan balances resulted from loans made between funds for cash flow purposes. The loans will be
repaid within a reasonable time following the date of the loans.
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Note 14: INTERFUND RECEIVABLES, PAYABLES AND TRANSFERS (Continued)

Interfund loan balances consist of the following:

Interfund Interfund
Receivable Payable
General Fund $ 64,260
Special Revenue Fund $ 64,260
$ 64,260 5 64,260

Note 15: IMPAIRD ASSET

During the construction of the new school building, a fire occurred damaging the building and HVAC
equipment and delaying the school opening from September 2010 to January 2011. The restoration costs
through June 30, 2011 totaled $1,601,399, while realized and realizable insurance recoveries through June 30,
2011 amount to $794,161. The net amount of $807,238 was reported as an impairment loss in the
government-wide financial statements as an extraordinary item in 2010-11. Additional restoration costs were
incurred during 2011-12 amounting to $318,114, and realized and realizable insurance recoveries during the
year totaled $103,942. The net amount of $214,172 was reported as an impairment loss in the government-
wide financial statements as an extraordinary item in 2011-12,

Additionally, the elementary school located on Route 528, was replaced with the construction of a new school
located on Saddle Way. The Route 528 school was abandoned and is offered for sale resulting in a permanent
impairment. The carrying value of the Rt. 528 school of $1,375,294 was written off during 2010-11 as a
special item. The school remains unsold.

Note 16: DEFICIT NET ASSETS

The District has a deficit in net position of $2,959,975 as reported in the statement of net position (accrual
basis). This is a direct result of the investment in capital assets deficit balance amounting to $3,693,237. As
debt is paid down the deficit in net position will be eliminated. Also contributing to the deficit is fire
restoration costs amounting to $1,021,410, expected to be recovered through insurance. Additionally, the
amount of compensated absences recorded on the accrual basis totaling $328,871 adds to the deficit. While the
compensated absence balance is reflected as a liability, the obligation will not be funded until a future date
coincident with termination of services. Due to the resulting timing differences, the deficit does not alone
indicate that the district is facing financial difficulties.

EEEEEEEEEEEEEEE TR ER LR R R

-47-



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION - Part II




REVENUES:

Local Sources:
Local Tax Levy
Tuition
Interest Earned on Investments
Interest Earned on Capital Reserve Funds
Miscellaneous

Total - Local Sources

State Sources:
Catagorical Transportation Aid
Catagorical Spectial Ed Aid
Catagorical Security Aid
Supplemental Enrollment Growth Aid

Reimbursed Non Public School Transportation Costs (Non-Budgeted)
TPAF - Post Retirement Medical Benefits (On-Behalf - Non-Budgeted)

TPAF Pension (On-Behalf - Non-Budgeted)
TPAF Social Security (Reimbursed - Non-Budgeted)
Total State Sources

Federal Sources:
Educational Jobs
Total Federal Sources

Total Revennes

EXPENDITURES:

Current Expense:

Regular Programs - [nstruction
Preschool/Kindergarten - Salaries of Teachers
Grades |-5 - Salaries of Teachers
Grades 6-8 - Salaries of Teachers

Regular Programs - Home Instruction:
Salaries of Teachers
Purchased Professional-Educational Services

Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)
General Supplies
Textbooks
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION

Resource Room/Resource Center:

Salaries of Teachers

Purchased Professional-Educational Services
Total Resonrce Room/Resource Center
Preschool Disabilities - Part-Time:

Salaries of Teachers

Other Salaries for Instruction

General Supplies
Total Preschool Disabilities - Part-Time
Total Special Education - Instruction

Basic Skills/Remedial - Instruction
Salaries of Teachers
General Supplies
Total Basic Skills/Remedial - Instruction
School-Sponsored Cocurricular Activities - Instruction
Salaries
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)
Supplies and Materials
Total School-Sponsored Cocurricular Activities - [nsiruction
Other Instructional Programs - Instruction
Salaries
Total Other Instructional Programs - lnstruction
TOTAL INSTRUCTION

Undistributed Expenditures - Instruction
Tuition to CS5D & Recional Day Schools
Tuition to Private Schools for the Disabled - Within State
Tuition - Other

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Instruction

CHESTERFIELD TOWNSHIP SCHOOL
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
General Fund
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

Exhibit C-1

Variance
Final to Actual
Original Budget Final Favorable
Budget Transfers Budget Actual (Unfavorable)

§ 6764011 S -5 6T64010 6764011 S :
42,000 - 42,000 43,950 1.950
12,300 - 12,300 1,269 {11,031)
50 - 50 24 {26)

32,000 - 32,000 46,861 14,801
6850361 - 6850361 6856015 3.754
64,418 - 64418 04,418 -
137,832 - 137,832 137,832 -
41,000 - 41,000 41,000 -

- 85,512 85,512 85,512 -

= - - 5.394 5,394

- - - 241,450 241,450

- - - 213,531 213,331

- - 265,860 263 860

243.250 §5.512 328,762 1.054.997 726,235

- - - 1,923 1,923

= = z 1923 1,923

% 1093611 5 85,512 $ 7.179.123 T.013.035 S 7339012
$ 344,849 33,442 378,291 378,234 s 57
1,707,496 69,174 1,776,670 1,691,158 85,512
233270 683 233,953 233,901 52
5,000 10,240 15.240 15,240 -
2,500 25,000 27,500 2341 25,159
5,700 100 5,800 5,800 -
105,786 5,080 110,866 79,802 31,064

- 9.907 9.907 9,482 425
2.404.601 153.620 2.558.227 2.415.958 142.269
363,107 37,349 400,456 400,361 95
6465 (5,934) 531 178 .
369,572 31415 400,987 400,539 448
36,700 (5,608) 31092 31,077 15
21,192 27 21,219 21219 -

2.000 (874) 1,120 1.055 71
59,892 (0,455) 53,437 53.351 86
429464 24,960 454,424 453 890 534
146,700 (442) 146,258 108,163 38,095
2,400 - 2,400 452 1.948
144,100 (442) 148,658 108,615 40,043
3,700 (913) 2787 2,787 -

- 83 83 83 -

3.000 (83) 2917 481 2,436
6,700 (913) 5,787 3.351 2436
5,200 - 5.200 5,200 -
5.200 - 5.200 5,200 -
2,995,063 177.231 3.172.29 2.987.014 185282
37,822 (14,353) 23,469 23,469 -

- 41,137 41,137 41,137 -

- 1,308 1.308 1,308 -

37,822 28.092 65914 63914 -




Undistributed Expenditures - Attendance & Social Work Services
Salaries
Supplies and Materials
Total Undistributed Expenditures - Attendance & Social Work Services
Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services
Salaries
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)
Supplies and Materials
Tatal Undistributed Expenditures - Healih Services
Undist, Expend. - Other Support Service Student-Related Services
Salaries of Other Professional Staff’
Purchased Professional - Educational Services
Supplies and Materials
Total Undist. Expend. - Other Support Service Student-Related Services
Undist. Expend. - Other Support Service Student-Extra Service
Salanies of Other Professional Staff

Prered § Praf 1. Ed
F Pre -E

| Services
Total Undist, Expend. - Other Support Service Student-Extra Service
Undist. Expend. - Other Support Service Students - Regular
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants
Other Purchased Prof and Tech. Services
Supplies and Materials
Total Undist, Expend. - Other § t Service St = Reg
Undist. Expend. - Other § t Service Students - Suppl 1
Salanes of Other Professional Staff
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants
Purchased Professional - Educational Services
Resudential Costs
Mis. Purchase Serv. (400-500 series other than Residential Costs)
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects
Total Undist. Expend. - Other Support Service Students - Supplemental
Undist. Expend. - Improvement of Instruction Services
Salaries of Supervisor of Instruction
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistance
Other Obiects
Tolal Undist. Expend. - Improvement of Instruction Services
Undist. Expend. - Educational Media Service/Schoo! Library
Salaries
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Supplies and Matenials
Total Undist. Expend, - Educational Media Service/School Library
Undist. Expend. - Instructional Staff Training Services
Salaries of Other Pre ional Staff
Purchased Professional - Educational Services
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)
Supplies and Matenials
Total Undist. Expend. - Instructional Staff Training Services
Undist. Expend. - Suppurt Service - General Administration
Salaries
Lezal Services
Audit Fees
Architectural/Engineering Services
Other Purchased Professional Services
CommunicationsTelephone
BOE Other Purchased Prof Sve
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)
Supplies and Materials
BOE In-House Training/Meeting Supplies
Mise, Expenditures
BOE Membership Dues and Fees
Total Undist. Expend. - Support Service - General Administration
Undist. Expend. - Support Service - School Administration
Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants
Purchased Professional and Technieal Services
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects
Total Undist. Expend. - Support Service - School Administration

1, 2 1
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Variance
Final to Actual
Original Budget Final Favorable

Budgel Transfers Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
12,876 482 13,358 13,358 -
4,000 (3.925) 75 75 4
16,876 (3.443) 13.433 13,433 %
128,251 (8) 128,243 127,783 460
2,200 (667) 1,533 1,500 33
674 (279) 395 344 51
3.500 (500) 3,000 2,879 121
134.625 {1454y 133.171 132,506 665
108,800 (1,580) 107,220 107,199 21
82,220 {20,564) 61,656 61,413 243
700 (313) 387 386 1
191.720 (2245T) 169,203 168,998 265
82,724 5921 88,045 88,556 89
- 78,407 8,407 78,407 -
82,724 84,328 167,052 166.963 80
18,819 (4,653) 14,166 14,166 -
8,001 362 8.363 8,363 -
3,500 (185) 3,315 3,315 -
4,400 1.769 6,169 6,086 53
34.720 (2.707) 32,013 31.930 83
219,789 (11,948) 207,841 207,441 400
25,720 2,183 27,903 27,903 -
4,935 2,539 7474 7.474 -
3,700 {3,700} - - <
1,300 (500} 800 349 451
2,500 (1,017} 1,483 999 484
300 1,069 1.369 889 480
258,244 L370 246,870 245,055 1.815
65,000 - 65,000 64,980 a0
26,766 520 27,2860 27,286 -
1.400 - 1.400 360 1,040
93166 520 93,686 92,626 1.060
64,264 4,563 68 827 68,234 393
1,700 - 1,700 1,528 172
4.500 - 4,500 3.901 599
70464 4,563 75,027 73.663 1.364
2,024 - 2,024 1,170 854
1,500 (d61) 1,039 - 1,039
7,400 461 7801 5,158 2,703
200 i 200 L 200
11.124 - 11.124 ©.328 4.796
97,164 - 97,164 97,153 1t
16,500 15,819 32319 31,736 583
15,500 (741) 14,759 14,200 559
6,000 (5,128) 872 2 872
11,300 (7,685) Jels 3,170 5
25,400 (10,577) 14,823 11,019 3804
- 1,730 1,730 1,020 710
13,250 (930) 12,320 12,320 -
2,100 (870) 1,230 1,050 180
200 (111) 89 29 60
6,600 (394) 6,206 6,019 187
. 3335 3,325 3.074 251
194.014 (5.562) 188,452 180,790 T.662
160,539 617 161,156 161,156 -
61,370 6,262 67,632 67,329 303
3,637 (2,137) 1.500 1,325 175
2,600 - 2,600 1,927 673
2,450 - 2450 1,099 1,351
1.400 - 1} 849 551
231,996 4,742 236,738 233.685 3,053
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Variance
Final to Actual
Original Budget Final Favorable
Budget Transfers Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Undist. Expend. - Support Service - Central Services
Salaries 183,560 (23,7200 159,840 157,394 2446
Purchased Professional Services 13,800 (1,630) 12,170 12,170 -
Miscellaneous Purchased Services 2,001 {204) 7.797 ?:5(:? 230
Supplies and Materials 1,500 426 1926 1,926 -
Other Objects 4,450 336 5,386 5:233 ]
Total Undist. Expend. - Support Service - Central Services 210311 (24,292 187,019 184.340 2670
Undist. Expend. - Support Service - Administrative Information Technology
Salaries 16,480 (190) 16,290 13,284 3.006
Purchased Technical Services 48,500 997 49,497 49,497
Other Pur Serv 19,200 - 19,200 19,009 191
Total Undist. Expend. - § t Service - Administrative Information Technol 84,180 207 84,987 81.790 3,197
Undist. Expend. -Allowable Maintenance for School Facilities
Salaries 86,067 (4,869) 81,108 81,198 -
Cleaning. Repair, and Maintenance Services 36,010 15,396 51,906 30,729 1177
General Supplics 4,000 (2,360) 1,640 1,565 75
Total Undist, Expend. -Allowable Maintenance for School Facilities 126,077 8,667 134,744 133 402 1,232
Undist. Expend. - Other Operation & Maintenance of Plant
Salaries 315,605 (13,346) 301D 301,819 -
Salaries of Non-Instructional Aides 65,338 5978 7316 71,316 -
Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance Services 41,900 {10,171y 31,729 27,676 4053
Other Purchased Property Services 24,800 (3,153) 21,647 21,565
Insurance 36,350 6,434 42,784 42,784 -
Miscellaneous Purchased Services T00 - TOn 552 148
General Supplies 30,650 {3,216) 27434 25,776 1.658
Enerey (Energy and Electricity) 251,828 (71.423) 180,405 180,050 355
Other Objects 4,000 - .00 3,089 911
Total Undist. Expend. - Other Operation & Maintenance of Plant 771.231 (89.397) 681834 674.627 7.207
Total Undist. Expend. - Operation & Maintenance of Plant 397308 (807300 316,578 208,119 8459
Care and Upkeep of Grounds
Salares 2,989 - 2GR0 2,989 -
Cleaning, Repair, and Maintenance Services 21,000 (1,972) 19,028 14,275 4,753
General Supplies 1,000 1,972 2972 2972
Total Care and Upkeep of Grounds 24,989 - 24,089 20,236 4,753
Security
Cleaning, Repair, and Maintenance Services 1,000 - 1000 - 1,000
General Supplies 500 - 300 31 49
Total Security 1500 . 1500 3 1,460
Undist. Expend. - Student Transportation Service
Salaries of Non-Instructional Aides 13,820 522 14,342 14,336 [0
Sal. For Pup.Trans. (Bet. Home and School) - Regular 17,751 206 17,957 17,957 -
Sal. For Pup.Trans. (Bet. Home and School) - Special 37,451 3,013 42464 42,283 181
Sal. For Pub.Trans. (Bet Home & School) - Non-Public 2,175 - 2,175 2,155 20
Management Fees - ESC & CTSA Transportation Programs 1,854 (12) 1842 1,830 12
Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance Services 5,768 (2,670) 3098 952 2,140
Contract Services (Other than Between Home & School) - Yendors - 103 103 = 103
Contract Services - (Between Home and School) - Joint Agreements 152,230 (7,613) 144,617 144,550 67
Contr Serv (Spl. Ed. Students) - Joint Agrmit 19312 1,303 200615 20615 -
Contr Serv. - Aid in Licu Payments 19,448 1956 2740 27,404 -
Mise. Purchased Serv. - Transp 4,253 205 4458 4,458 -
Supplies and Materials 4,620 - 4,620 2,923 1,697
Miscellaneous Expenditures 105 - 103 105 -
Total Undist. Expend. - Student Transportation Service 278,787 5,013 JR3.800 279,508 4,232
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS
Social Security Contributions 85,648 6,903 92,551 92,551 -
Other Retirement Contributions - Regular 94,830 (4,304) 90,526 90,097 429
Workmen's Compensation 56,650 (2,599 54,051 42,400 11,631
Health Benefits 1,301,045 (67,765) 1,233,280 1.163.727 09,553
Tuition Reimbursement 15,000 - 15,000 15,000 -
Other Employee Benefits 20,000 - 20,000 14,280 5.720
TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 1.573.173 (67.705) 1,505,408 1.418.055 87.353
TPAF - Post Retirement Medical Benefits {On-Behalf - Non-Budgzeted) - - - 241,450 {241,450}
TPAF Pension Contributions (non-budgeted) - - - 213,531 (213.531)
Remmbursed TPAF Social Security Contributions {non-budgeted) - - - 205,860 (265,860
TOTAL ON-BEHALF CONTRIBUTIONS - - - 720,841 (720.841)
TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1573173 (67.765) 1,505,408 2,138.89 (033 488)
TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 4.428.743 (21.719) 4,337.024 3.024 871 (587.847)
TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE 7423808 §3.512 7.509,320 7.911.885 (102.565)
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CHESTERFIELD TOWNSHIP SCHOOL
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
General Fund
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

Exhibit C-1

Variance
Final to Actual
Original Budget Final Favorable
Budget Transfers Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services

Other Objects . 50 50 32 18
Total Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services - 50 0 32 18
Assets Acquired Under Capital Leases {non-budgeted)

Interest Deposit to Capital Reserve 30 (507} - - =
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 30 - 30 32 [E3
TOTAL EXPENIMTURES 7423 858 §5.512 7.509.370 7911917 (402.547)
Excess {Deficiency) of Revenues

Over (Under) Expenditures (330.247) - (330.247) L.118 331,365
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Financing Sources

Over (Under) Expenditures and Other Financing Sources {Uses) (330,247 - (330.247) 1118 331,363
Fund Balance, July 1 716610 - 716,610 716,610 -
Fund Balance, June 30 s 386363 $ - 386,363 f 717938 331365
Recapitulation:

Restricted Fund Balance:

Capital Reserve 37,895

Excess Surplus - Prior Year, Designated for Subsequent Year's Expenditures 94,664

Excess Surplus - Current Year -

Assigned Fund Balance:

Designated for Subsequent Year's Expenditures 334,971

Year end encumbrances
Unassigned Fund Balance 230.198

Budgetary Fund Balance 717,728
Reconciliation to Gover | Funds Stat (GAAP):
Last State Aid payment not recognized on GAAP basis - C-3 (8,199)
Extraordinary Aid payment not recognized on GAAP basis - C-3 —_—
Fund Balance per Governmental Funds (GAAP) s 09,539

-5]-

o S i Pt



$IAIDG UONINIISUOT) pUk U0

: [3 = s - $ - $ ¢ $

FS6'TH SHE'09T 66708 001%6F1 GG1'tS1

FSOErR SHE09T 66HL'C0E 016kl 6617FS1

80191 6LTC01 L82°171 RN SHST6¢

LEE 7 LEE . LEE

col'e gl 095°LT 09<°61 0008

630°C 88t 1L6'9 ¥T8'l Lit'S

* t6+'T P6b'T (9} 008°C

6LEL 00F'€9 6L6°0L 81H°6T 195°1 ¢

| SHO'El 9r0°cl 9bE"1 00L'1

99’9z 990°¢s| z167 181 86T'LS +<9°t6

0g LoL'1 L6L'1 (€0£) 001°C

THG'TL 9TLLI 899°0¢ 89€°61 00€°11

- FLI'01 FLOOL tL9701 *

= A TT8Le - Tig'Le

FLECT 8t'st 9SE'HE 9s0'91 00£°€T

- 00L'1 00L’1 = 00L°1

4 S68'65 $68°6S 9P 1+ TEr'gl
(Fs6'Tr) SHE09T G6T'E0E 001%6F1 G6I'HSI
(887! FO6’EIT 16Z°THT R 66T°9T1

. 000'01 000701 00001 -
12981} 1bH9¢ S 800°1S $ §01°€T $ 006°LT $

|en1ay 0} [eur] |emoy japng SIDJSURL] 1Pnpng
AUBLIBA |euny 198png [ewmsug

=D nquyxy

€10Z ‘0€ dung Papusf ey [¥ISL] Y} 10,
pun,f anuasay [eadg
anpaydg uostiedwo) L1eppdpng
Jooyag dijsuma], plagaaisayy

(525(1) 599an0g Suloukul] JAYIQ puk s3ANpuddxy
(49pu]) 4940y SINUDANY o (ADUDIA(T) SSAIXNT

SMOJINQ [BI0L

saimipuadxd [ejo ]

sinbay sanmeg (w0

wawdmby jeuonannsuy
1SIDIAIIG UOLINIISUSD) puE uonsinboy sa

e

5201449 1oddng w0,

s199fqQ 130

seuaiepy % sarjddng

(S21135 00S-00F) Seo1atag paseyoind 1ai0
SIDIAIDG [EUONEINPY - [BUOISSAJOL] paseyan
SAOIAIDG [BIIUYDA |, PUR [BUOISSIJOL] PASEYIINJ
sijauag safojdwy - sa01A135 [eUOSIDg

52014494 poddng
uonINISU (B0,

syooqINa ]
satjddng [e1auan

(S3L138 00S-00F) S201AL8G paseydIng 1ayl0)
[e102dg - 21815 Ay WIYNM S,¥HT 1YIQ 01 uonng,
$IDIAIRG [BUOTIEINPH - [EUOISSA) 01 paseyoin
SIDIAIAG |EDIUYDA ], PUE [BUOISSI]OI PasEydIng

saLejug
uonanLsuj
SSNLIANAIIXT

SINUIANY [EI0L

S2AUNOG [BI2P3]

S22UNOS [2307]

$20IN0G LIS
SANNIATH

-52-



NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION




Exhibit C-3
Chesterfield Township School
Required Supplementary Information
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Note to RSI
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

Note A - Explanation of Differences between Budgetary Inflows and Qutflows and
GAAP Revenues and Expenditures

Special
General Revenue
Fund Fund
Sources/inflows of resources
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenue"
from the budgetary comparison schedule [C-1]  § 7.913.035 [C-2] $ 260.345
Difference - budget to GAAP:
Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that
encumbrances are recognized as expenditures, and the related
revenue is recognized. - -
State aid payment recognized for GAAP statements in the current
year, previously recognized for budgetary purposes -
State aid payment recognized for budgetary purposcs,
not recognized for GAAP statements (8,199) (8,199) -

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues, expenditures
and changes in fund balances - governmental funds. |B-2] $ 7,904,836 [B-2] § 260345

Uses/outflows of resources
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total outflows" from the
budgetary comparison schedule [C-1] § 7911917 [C-2] § 260345
Differences - budget to GAAP
Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but
not received are reported in the year the order is placed for
budgetary purposes, but in the year the supplies are received
for financial reporting purposes. = =
Transfers to and from other funds are presented as outflows of
budgetary resources but are not expenditures
for financial reporting purposes.
Net transfers (outflows) from general fund = -

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances - governmental funds [B-2] § 7911917 [B-2] § 260.345
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OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION




SECTION - E

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
DETAIL STATEMENTS

The special Revenue Fund is used to account for the proceeds of specific
revenue sources (other than expendable trusts or major capital projects) that
are legally restricted to expenditures for specific purposes.
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SECTION - I

CAPITAL PROJECTS

The capital projects fund is used to account for the acquisition and construction of major capital
facilities and equipment purchases other than those financed by proprietary funds.



Chesterfield Township School

Capital Projects Fund

F-1

Summary Schedule of Project Expenditures

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2013

GAAP
Revised Expenditures to Date Unexpended
Budgetary Prior Current Appropriations
Project Title/lssue Approval Date  Appropriations Years Year 6/30/2013
Construction of New Elementary School 12/11/2007
$37,685,000 Bonds Issued dated 2/28/08 $ 36,348,000 33,774,531 % (2,101) % 2,575.570
Transfers to Debt Service Fund 1,337,000 750,000 587,000 -
Unreimbursed Fire Expenses - 1,021,410 - (1,021.410)
Totals §  37.685.000 35545941 % 584,899 % 1.554.160
Analysis:
Unexpended Appropriations $ 1,554,160
Less: Reserve for Encumbrances n

Unencumbered Balance - Budgetary Fund Balance $

-58-
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Chesterfield Township School F-2
Capital Projects Fund
Summary Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budgetary
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

Revenues and Other Financing Sources:

Bond proceeds and transfers g -

Contirbution from private source -

Transfer from capital reserve -

Transfer from capital outlay -
Total revenues =

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses:

Legal/Accounting services (3,482)
Purchased professional and technical services -
Land and improvements -
Construction services -
Other objects -

Fire Expense (Net) (604)
Other 1,985
Transfer to debt service fund 587,000
Total expenditures 584,899
Excess (Deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures $ (584,899)

-59-



Chesterfield Township School

Capital Projects Fund

F-2a

Summary Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budgetary Basis
Construction of New Elementary School
From Inception and For theYear Ended June 30, 2013

Revenues and Other Financing Sources:
Bond proceeds and transfers
Contribution from private source
Transfer from capital reserve
Transfer from capital outlay
Total revenues

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses:
Legal/Accounting services
Purchased professional and technical services
Land and improvements
Construction services
Other objects
Fire expense (net)
Other
Transfer to debt service fund
Total expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues over (under)
expenses

Additional project information:
Project Number

Bond Authorization Date

Bonds Authorized

Bonds Issued

Original Authorized Cost
Additional Authorized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage Increase over Original
Authorized Cost

Percentage completion

Original target completion date

Revised target completion date

Revised
Prior Current Authorized
Periods Period Totals Cost

$ 37,685,000 §$ - $ 37.685.000 $ 37,685,000
37,685,000 - 37.685,000 37,685,000
146,816 (3,482) 143,334 160,000
3,113,922 3,113.922 3,118,640
] 1 2,775,000
27,642,748 27,642,748 30,427,400
2,323,541 2,323,541 1,203,960
1,021,410 (604) 1,020,806 -
547,503 1,985 549,488 -
750,000 587,000 1,337,000 -
35,545,941 584,899 36,130,840 37.685.000
5 2,139,059 § (584,899) $ 1,554,160 $ -

NIDOE#0830-N02-07-1000
12/11/2007
37,685,000
37,685,000
37,685,000

e 2 &

37,685,000

0%

96%
9/1/2010
12/17/2010
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SECTION - G

ENTERPRISE FUNDS - DETAIL STATEMENTS

The Enterprise funds are used to account for operations that are financed and operated
in a manner similar to private business enterprises - where the intent of the district’s
board is that the costs of providing good or services be financed through user charges.

Food Service Fund - This fund provides for the operation of food services in all schools
within the school district.



Exhibit G-1

CHESTERFIELD TOWNSHIP SCHOOL
ENTERPRISE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
AS OF JUNE 30, 2013
(With comparative totals for June 30, 2012)

Food Service

Fund 2013 2012
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 55,845 $ 55,845 $ 38,711
Accounts Receivable:
Federal 1,624 1,624 922
State 203 203 73
Other 210 210 -
Interfund s - 2,780
Inventories 5,542 5,542 9,208
Total Current Assets 63,424 63,424 51.694
Fixed Assets:
Equipment 135,775 135,775 135,775
Accumulated Depreciation (36,629) (36,629) (27,921)
Total Fixed Assets 99,146 99,146 107,854
Total Assets 162,570 162,570 159,548
LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities:

Deferred Revenue 3,174 3,174 2,908
Total Liabilities 3,174 3,174 2,908
NET POSITION

Invested in Capital Assets net of Related Debt 99,146 99,146 107,854
Unrestricted 60,250 60,250 48,786
Total Net Position $ 159,396 $ 159,396 S 156,640
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Exhibit G-2

CHESTERFIELD TOWNSHIP SCHOOL
ENTERPRISE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013
(With comparative totals for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012)

Food Service

Fund 2013 2012
OPERATING REVENUES:
Local Sources:
Daily Sales - Reimbursable Programs:
School Lunch Program $ 91,517 91.517 $ 93,547
Daily Sales - Non-Reimbursable Programs 46,672 46,672 43,089
Special Functions 4,398 4.398 -
Total Operating Revenue 142,587 142,587 136,636
OPERATING EXPENSES:

Salarics 50,444 50,444 51.246

Employee Benefits 9,840 9.840 9.673

Depreciation 8,708 8,708 8.708

Professional Services 15,040 15,040 14,740

Cost of Sales 94,111 94,111 79.029
Total Operating Expenses 178,143 178,143 163,396
Operating Income (Loss) (35,556) (35.556) (26,760)

NON-OPERATING REVENUES:

State Sources:

State School Lunch Program 1,674 1.674 1.568
Federal Sources:

National School Lunch Program 25,138 25,138 19.624

Food Distribution Program 11,446 11.446 15,943
Interest Revenue 54 54 21
Total Nonoperating Income 38.312 38312 37.156
Change in Net Position 2,756 2,756 10,396
Total Net Position - July 1 156,640 156,640 143,870
Fixed Assets Adjustment - = 2,374
Total Net Position - June 30 S 159,396 $ 139.396 $ 156,640

-62-



CHESTERFIELD TOWNSHIP SCHOOL

ENTERPRISE FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

(With comparative totals for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012)

Exhibit G-3

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Receipts from customers
Payments to employees

Payments for employee benefits

Payments to suppliers
Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES

State Sources

Federal Sources
Net cash provided by (used for) non-capital financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Interest and dividends
Net cash provided by (used for) investing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Balances—beginning of year
Balances—end of year

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided
(used) by operating activities:

Operating income (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash provided by
(used for) operating activities:

Depreciation and net amortization

Food distribution program

(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable, net

(Increase) decrease in inventories

Increase (decrease) in deferred revenue
Total adjustments
Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities

Food
Service
Fund 2013 2012
$ 142,644 $ 142,644 $ 136,568
(50,444) (50,444) (51,246)
(9,840) (9,840) (9,673)
(94,040) (94,040) (84,119)
{11,680) (11,680) (8,470)
1,748 1,748 1,392
27,012 27,012 17,353
28,760 28,760 18,745
54 54 21
54 54 21
17,134 17,134 10,296
38,711 38,711 28,415
$ 55845 3 55,845 S 38,711
S (35.556) $  (35,556) $  (26,760)
8,708 8,708 8,708
11,446 11,446 15,943
(210) (210) 100
3,666 3,666 (6,293)
266 266 (168)
23,876 23,876 18,290
$  (11,680) $ (11.680) 5 (8,470




SECTION - H
TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS - DETAIL STATEMENTS

Trust funds are used to account for gifts and bequests to the school district
for a specific purpose.

Unemployment Compensation Fund - this is an expendable trust
fund used to account for deductions from employees’ salaries
which are utilized to pay unemployment compensation insurance
claims as they arise.

Agency Funds are used to account for assets held by the school district as an
agent for individuals, private organizations, other governments and/or other funds.

Student Activity Fund - This agency fund is used to account for
student funds held at the school.

Payroll Fund - This agency fund is used to account for payroll
transactions of the school.



EXHIBIT H-1
CHESTERFIELD TOWNSHIP SCHOOL

COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2013

Trust Agency
Total
Unemployment Total Student Agency
Compensation Trust Fund Activity Payroll Fund
ASSETS:
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 41,676 § 41.676 $ 7,599 § 152982 § 160.581
Total Assets 41,676 41.676 7.599 152,982 160,581
LIABILITIES:
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 1,180 1,180 - 152,982 152,982
Due to Student Groups - - 7.599 - 7.599
Total Liabilities 1,180 1.180 7.599 152,982 160,581
NET POSITION
Held in trust for unemployment claims ~ § 40,496 § 40.496
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CHESTERFIELD TOWNSHIP SCHOOL

EXHIBIT H-2

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

ADDITIONS
Local Sources:
Payroll Withholding
Interest and Investment Income

Total Additions
DEDUCTIONS

Quarterly Contribution Reports

Unemployment Claims

Total Deductions

Net Increase (Decrease)

Net Position Restricted for Unemployment Benefits:

Net Position, July 1

Net Position, June 30

FIDUCIARY FUNDS
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Unemployment
Insurance Expendable
Trust Fund

11,708
30

11,744

4,487
3,232

7,719

4,025

36,471

40,496




665°L - - $ 16£9] § LSITLI $ €6L9

665°L 3 = 15€°01 LSI'LI €6L°9

665 L $16€91 § LSITLI $ €6L9

€10 ‘¢ suny €10¢ “0¢ suny sjuausnipy SJUaWASINGSI(] SEIEREN 2102 ‘1 AInf

aoueeg a|qedeq ysen ysen soueeg
SIUNO022Y
€107 ‘0€ ANNT AIANT IVAA TVOSId dHL ¥0d

¢-H LIgIHXA

SLNHWHSYNISIA ANV SLAIIDHY A0 ATNAIHDS
ANNd ADNIOV ALIALLDYV LNAANLS
TOOHOS dIHSNMOL dTA[IYILSIHD

S[OOYDS [V [BIOL
sjooyag Arejusuio[g [e10]

[ooyag Arejuowa)g

diysumo 1, prerpisisay)
‘STOOHDS AYVINTINATH



EXHIBIT H-4
CHESTERFIELD TOWNSHIP SCHOOL
PAYROLL AGENCY FUND
SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2013

Balance Cash Cash Balance
July 1, 2012 Receipts Disbursements June 30, 2013

ASSETS:

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 117329 § 5.099.824 § 5,064.171  § 152.982

Total Assets $ 27976 $ 5.099.824 § 5,064,171 § 152.982
LIABILITIES: i

Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 5 117,329 § 5.099.824 § 5,064,171 § 152,982

Total Liabilitics $ 117.329 § 5.099.824 S 5.064.171  $ 152.982
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SECTION -1
LONG TERM DEBT

This section includes serial bonds outstanding, the outstanding principal balance
on capital leases and the non-current liability for compensated absences. Also
included in this section is a debt service budgetary comparison schedule.
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SECTION -J

STATISTICAL SECTION




(6L5°008°T) (STI'900T) 8§ 9Ig9sl'D) SECTTRRI $ L06'LSI'T g TICTHIE SOE06E’l S cor'sTT’l 0LTPIE Ll §
LE9ESY £58°669 981°9¢E"| (T69°L11°CT) (028°5€S) (szLezy) 078TEl 801°98 +9L'C]Y
SL'BEl T0T0LT 09L°LTT 0Z1'6£8 1 glegls’ee LE8'90I°LE PEOELL 1€T°8F 01LLE
(160°F687¢) (081'9¢6'T) & (Z91°00L°C LO6'091°T S (rself0s) s (0T8°06¢HE) PP $80'T  § 1901601 96L°018 $
96€°65 1 0F9°951 $ 0L8°EF( SLT'ES §  9£5'6S $ L61°LP FOISE $ 110°S¢E CC8'ET S
0SZ'09 98L'8F 789'6L SLT'ES TSN L61°LY FOI'St 104701 YETL

9p1'66 $S8°LOT S 881011 ¢ s - S - - $  0I€'tT 1€9°9] $
(§L6'656'T) (€9.°791°T)  § (980°08T'1) 090'678°1 $ SHERG0°T $ SIISHIE LOTSPE'l 8 T6E'061°1 SIpooct  §
LREEES L90°159 $0S'90E"T (L96°0L1"ST) {901°S65) (zz6'oLt) 91L'L8 LOP'SL 0bS'8LY
SL8'6E1 T0T'0EL 09L°LTT 0z1'6E8°p1 glegls’et LS8'901°LE FHO'ELL 1€z'st 01L°LT
(L£T'€69°E) (pEO'PFO'E)  §  (0SEpIST) L06'091°T s (ers'elgos) s (0z8'06¢'HE) IPF'H80°1  §  bSL'990°] SOI'F6L $

€107 Tioz 1102 010T 600T 2002 L00T 900C £00zT
‘0€ sunp Suipuz] Jea g [essL]
-1 nqyxy

uonsed 12U junsip [elo],

paroLnsaiup)

paraLsay

192p paje|al Jo jau ‘sjasse [eyides ul pajsasu]
APIM-1aIsIC]

uonisod 12u sanianoe adg)-ssamsng [ero .
patoulsauf)
pA1asay
192p paiejal jo 1au ‘sjasse |epdes up pajsaaug
sanislae adA-ssousng

uonsod 1au Sa11ANE [BlUSWWAA0T [B10 ],
paamsaiun
pajasay
192p palejal jo jau ‘sjasse [eyides up pajsasu]
SONIANIY [BIUSWIUIAADD)

(Burnmonon fo sisng ppioon)

SIBI X RIS JUIN ISY

yauodwo)) £q uonsog 1aN

RSy [00yas diysuso |, pPRyINsIY)

S
N



0TTTer | g 9ISTI9T1 § E80RTI'T § 1669501 § S19'FSH $ STHIL $  POLBLY S LEC98E §  LT6Ee S
SH8081 1LLELL 0CE9r| 636'St1 9L€5¢] 90L°61 1 167201 908°EL 9L0°08
8T8 SETLE 1L0°0€ 1€ 8LSTLT ¥88'9C 1£T°61 £FOLI 105°F1
L8STh1 9£9'9¢c] 617911 LPL'pL 86L°L01 TT8'T6 09T's8 £9L°95 GLE'SY
SLE10E] SELLSO'T £9.°186 r6016 650618 608 F09 €1T94¢ 1ESTLF 6P8TESE
SLETOETT $ SPLLBO'T  § £9L7186 S TH60I6 S 6ET6I8 $  6ISTHO9 $  €IT9LE §  1eCTId $  6¥8°€sE B
TIT96L°01 S _SE80L001 § 1880186 § 8BEESYR S OSHT96L  §  ESSOPE9 & 6lItier S OCCSKCE & CRIS®SE S
£h1'8L] 96£€9] L98T8] 96181 90FLEL 0SS brl L9061 017001 00E001
€PI'8Ll 96E'E91 £98°T81 961°8%1 90FLEL 0SS il L9611 0S1°001 007001
690°819°01 6HFL06™6 FLIFES 6 6475058 FEO'STEL 0096179 TECEOR'E 080°8F1'F C8YTLSLC
L6STH Fr9'ch 69ty L3185 9IL 0L0°0L Te0'T 60T 50T
1£9°€09 PE6'968 £95°910'1 SLLITL 87s'oL Or6's1 €L6'69 8LF'69 L6699
£29'909'1 66L6T9'1 610'8K9'1 S6E'F99'1 SEE9LY'] 119't8¢ 9¢1'st TEL'ST 8C1'TE
- L66'TI T n . - = 2 >
y - Z c 1€1°L ¥89'¢ 128 6TLL 96T'S
1+8°0TL FETHES LI T 96L'68E 9T0'ErE il b ST 816°L9T PLT11E
L6S'EIE 6S0'€LE £8L°66T bLY'CTr [L8°S1¥ 986'THE €1E6HT $9S°05T 786'10T
06L°18 r1s6L 860'F9 179°1¥9 oL 1F 051 TIg'9 €I€'9 s
6LS6LE 8T6'SH6 LL1'0LL 0€1°19 SHE'HFD 609°8E¢ SHE'E6e LEY'95E 8TS'LTE
TST'0ST $68°95T 88€°69T S6SHST $LTOFT 99T°LTT 191°L61 06F°6L1 =
161°L8T 9E9'EHT 997'80¢ F6SFLET 8£0°961 SH9'L61 6¥8°'sT1 £et'L91 ST0'0EE
L8E'S0E LLS 96T TIE'86T 8TE'E61 186°11T 0§€°Z91 769661 1+£°0T1 TLR'SII
060°€0€°1 8E0'ELI"I 666'FE1"l 6L6'T10°1 TLS'T96 £06°588 016°€9L 8£6°9L9 Teely
F16°59 0ZE'8 £90°1€ $T50T1 LLE'SY I+eie 9¢°16 FLT 101 £06'69
98601 Tor'el 68F'L SHHIT 1Z6'LT 91L'6€ TT961 €0L'el 0L0°91
190°851 0Z9'381 8LLCST 10€'991 150°801 LIESL 8LILY 064'89 6L6'TH
L9£'98¢ 65T°68F 651°18% £68°C8E IP€1LE SE691¢€ ¥61°€97 LS THE F0L681
£Tlgeee g 65911 § L60WSL'T  § LSPFILT & 68 IIFT  §  £SE09TT 0§ 08€'E68l S LTT'609°1 §  ESLTIST 8§
€107 7102 1102 010T 6007 300C L00T 9002 S00T

-0 anqryxy

*OE AUN[ BUIPUZ] 1B L |BISL]

sanuaaal weSoxd Jomsip (g0
sanuaaas weiFoxd sanianoe adA) ssausng [ejo,
suonnqiyuod pue spueld fugeradp
201A135 OO
$901A155 10] safiey)
sananoe adf)-ssauisng

SATUAARI WEIZ0Id SAATOE [EIUWWIaA0T [B10],
suonnquod pue spueld funeradp

SANIANDE [BIUAUNLIZADD)

SINUIAIY weadoag

sasuadxa Jamsip [eloL

asuadxa sanianoe adfi-ssaursnq |e10
3D1AI3S poOY

sananoe adgy-ssauisng

sasuadxa sanande [euawwaA0g [el0],

$1S02 2NSSI 1qaP JO UOHEZILIOUTY

uoneizaidap pajesojjeun

142D uLa-Fuo] uo 1sa19ju]

sqol uoneanpg

s[00Yas [eroadg
syyauaq aafodwg
uonjentedsuer (1dng
AS0[0UYI2) UDNBULIOJUT SALRLSIUILIPY
saugULUIEW pue suoTeiado uelg
SIIIALS [BEIUID)
UOHENSIUIWPE [RISUD)
SIINAIAS JANTNSTUNLPE [00Y0S
SBIALIS PAIE|AI UCLIONIISUT 2§ JUIPN)G
uoning

:sa01a12s poddng

UOHIaNSUL 1310
uoieanpa jeaads 1ay10
uoneanpa jmaadg
Ienday
UOLIMI)SU]
SINIATIO [BJUILLILIIAOD
sasuadxqy

(Bunuinaase fo sispg jpnaoon)

SAUIX [EISI] dury] Jsu]

UONISo g 12N Ut saduey))

1081 (ooyag diysuaso |, ISy

-71-



(FSEP6L) §  lo06698) & (16€810°C) §  (99g6iT)  §  (IIFFD) § _L00COR S _T06t9l §  (£98'86) §  _LIGHI S josip (w0

95L°T DLLTL £65706 (9z’9) 6SCTl €60°C £€60°01 9STTI otL) sananoe adf)-ssouisng

1zeeL) $ (6L9T88) s (opi'e01e) s (so'e9T) §  (0sLop) §  rlo'ebL S aoe'rsl s (gzoonn §  LT9SH s SAIATIOT [ENIWWIAAD

uonIsog JaN ui 3duey)

8ES'GISS § 0Theter § _LbTOL9C  §  IGFITEL S FCPEL69  §  FCCSIF9 S LIEGOFE  $  970E99T S LL169SE S SPIM-12UISIP [EIO L

bs 56T Trl'Ltl (b0t 69<F1 LEG'OT 69€°LT 00S"LE F1S°61 sananoe adAp-ssauisng eio,
- - SL8'9T1 » E 00T 61 00¥'Tl 00S°LE 00£°61 si3jsuel],
2 PLE'T = (00z'r) g61'f1 000°L - - - a0
* ¥ ool - - - 000'¢1 = p1T SWOJUL SNOIUE||IISIN
149 1z £91 9¥1 9Ll LEL 696 » 2 sBUNLIES Juawsaay]

‘sananoe adf)-ssauisng

FRE6IS] STOLEGL SOI'EFES SPESIEL SE0'656'0 L8E16E'9 8h6"ISEh 9TE'STOE £99°6FC € SANIANDE [BJUIWLAA0F [210,]
- 5 (sL8'9z1) - = (00z'61) (oot'z1) (005°LE) (0oc'61) s19JSUBLL
= * (F6T'sLe') - g = - - - paxtedut [00Y35 gz¢ ANOY - Wall [E10adg
- 5 2 & = 055°'8EL i £ - Auadoid pareuop jo anjep - wap jeadg
» (ZLIP1D) (RET°L0R) . - . n - - 1au “uauuedwr ssof 311 - Wa)] ATRUIpIoRIING
. - & - 4 . ; (8r0°'1) sjues pajjaoue)
. 0ST'6T (180'001) - 166'88 - - (c68°ce) 3 uausnfpe 1asse ende)
LL8'YS LET'9S 817’80t 709'9 Tes'el 978'vl s6g'c e SH'l LOdUL SNOBUL][IISIA
981°¢c 009°C £8¢°6L FILErE LSS'TTL 051°69¢€ 80L76S 0L5'8€ L68'0T suluIes Jusunsasu]
0s6'ct 0SH'LE £51°9¢ 7 = 0Er'T 869°11 343 . Paalaoa1 uonIng
088°L1€ 86T'LIT SLS'901 181°TLT SLT'ObE 60T'EPE L66'91€ 187'72¢ €6l'Llg SUONNQUIU0D pue sjueld pajarnsaiun
085°¢¢E’] ELS'POST 6LYLTO'] 881°¢6T'1 £6T'10S 915'96 15€°56 181°¢6 OFE'T6 SDIAIAS 13D 10} PAIAI] SIXE],
110'79L'9 §  6BLEPTS 8 SBUB6T0 S OIFOIFS S L8€%68TS §  9TE'SHEY  §  66I'I6E  §  TEHOLCE S 9EGLE'E S 12u ‘sasodind [e13uaf Joj paiaay saxe) Auadorg

SANANIE [BIUALLILIIAON

SIISSY JON UL SITUEYD) IDYI() PUE SINUIAIY [EERTIRTSY

(266 CIEs) §  fecce0s®) §  (B6LRRYR) & (LC0°46SL) S TSERL00Z) 5 (L1E9I9E) s (SIrpbch)  §  1€68°190€)  § (090 HSHS) S asuadxa 10U SPLM-1OLSIP [B10],

LT SLEOL {Lrgoe) (L0T2) (00T (pF8FT) (FPEoT) (T 0T sananoe adf-ssauisng

(F6991€'6) s (rocelgs) S (1sgTeos) s (0s8'kesL) §  (sos'cons) § (ELK16S’S)  §  (6SILITRY §  (ers'scre)  § (9£0'rerE) S SANIANOE [ENAWIIA0D

anuaaRy(asuadxyg) 1oy

£10T zlot 1102 0102 600C 8007 L00T 9002 00T
"€ aun[ swpug 1ea ) [Bas]

(Funyunoaon fo sisng jonaoan)

SIUI A [BISL] ULy J5ET]

uoIsn g 3N ui saduey)

I nquyxy PLISIA (00428 diysumoy, pRYyaIsay)y

-72-



E._q..Gm;m mmo.wz.mm hm.a,mmm,mm mwo.omm,v_w w"h.mmm.mmw Nm_.mom,omw - w . m wrn m SPUN [EUAWIWISACE 10 [[E [EI0,
k& = LPLOITE E - - - - - puny spafosd [ende)
91€’L ¥96°¢ 01Z'sT = = - - - - puny 201449 192(]
paugissy
puny a31A1ag 192
puny spaford [enden
:ut papodal “passasaiun
091°p€¢"1 850°6€1°T » - - - - - - puny spoafoud [endes
‘ul paytodal ‘pasniuo))
- $ - $ # g CEILLYs  § 8OLPESHT § 00T°s6L $ - ) = $ " $ PRAIDSaY
SpUN [BUAWILIA0D) 13I0) [|V

- - = 89511 876Gl 60L°61€
Z = = T8E°LER'Y TTOECI'S €1T'8LS'CE - :

[
[
L - -]
—
-

@Nm«moh .w cmc.m.; m mNN.mwhw hmw.amm m mmm,moo w, mhc,mhc m mmo.m;m :o,momm mi,wcw m::,:a._ucumﬁﬂ.ch
666° 11T $T8'esT TLO'EPT s - 7 3 - pausisseup)
1L6°pEE PPS8ET 10L°SEE = % - % - - pousissy
65S°T¢1 8ETHIT 058202 = = = . - - PaloLISaYy
= b 0£8°61T SI1°TI9 SE8°¢TS 19€°LE 08LEIT EIEst paAlasalu)
- & = $ L6601E § 80106 §  8€8°€SI $ 9cee §  IgTsk $ 990ITT § PaAIISY

pun, [13uan)

£10T iz 1102 010¢ 600T 800T L00T 9002 c00zZ
‘0¢ aung Bupug Jea | [easty

(Buijunoaan fo sispq ppiioon paifipow)

SAEI L [BISL] DUIN ISE]

Spun,| [EJUIWILIIACY) ‘'SAIUR|RY pun,|

£ NquyNg 1LUSI( (00128 digsuso ], plaiyaa)soy)

-73-



“salUag poddng say10) pue ssxnsng se sazusg toddng saqg w paung

s AFoy

R
“HO0T 0E Sunf pu ek it SuniurEag pappe 243 SUONTIISST]I Une3ae 0joumjas)

PY PUE 33AI3G LA *900T (€ 2unf 0 Joug

| SAMENSTUIIRY PUT S3LARG [enua)y

“Aepino jendes ssap 17 =i e rpuadxa [rpdeauop] dawon

S0 RLISYT BR0g

e 8T LY %E1'T “aZ8'l “al8'17 WLL'ED %0561 “$TIT s 1T tpuada ey Jood d v 57 201198 1g3q

ECEES] S IROAY fy9n T CRGH S OBWROHOE ¥ (MNORFEE § (QE0WOURD) S GRILTHCIL) S (SRCUSEDY & (ZZ9068) B SOOUT[EY purly Ul SFURKD 1IN

- : n 3 z 2 Z 91 6L THGE0] z 1500 Uof ol - wm £ 3

el [ I [T = ¥ » s S (595 532umos Surouruy Joyio jeo],
g (Y] To0F 1) T606'8EE) teezzos) (L9571£e) (FILTrEN . - 10 SIDJSUEL L
orr'e LeL x 60L'G1E LLT'T0L 98 15E FILFRE " - Upsmpsuely
- = . % - - - - - (86’1} PR[[I2URD AGEAIID SIUNODDT JEAL J01g
- = H 2 - - - - - GLIGE PAE ajquded sSeu jquied spumoase sead soug
n (8H0°1) - - 5 - - - = - JueIE pajosury
- - . " (819'951'1) - 4 - = 4 spuoq Sumsst Jo 51507
= . - - 8199511 - 2 = - * ommd piog
3 o ) - oo'ssYLE - - 3 - . fpossond puog]

{s3sn} sa21n05 donueug 4aqig

LR ELTG TCursl GTEI Teheronz) Trsy oyt (R T TR 0GEIeT 1) [ TR samyrpiada (J3pUn 2340 MU JO (ouatarag) ssaovy

GHIESET DEIFINE SINTUE T SECONKE [T LSTOECHT 015 Ci T SFTOLLNT TRLILEDT SHTOETT samupiadya (o1,
FO59E THFEE L9108 15997 TEYIT 18579851 [ACXATH SOFERY | 8O0ZLY'] 0IE9LT] SR 14)h0 pue 5203
S [UIliE 000°0L 000°sL 008 008 000°09€ 000°59E 000’59k 000'L8¢ [edizuLLy

LIS 1020]

£o8'80 1Ergn [AEETS It G81°61E°T PILEGY'E 98T'C6I81 WECITM £TE68E §TISE Auqino endi)

. B - - - - v GOE109°] PIIRIE = UOITIISIY 114 « AE[NQ ey

# 5 2 3 < = # 3 LO6'TI z QO uoriEanpy

4 0T6't 081°L 1z rRo¢ 1€1°L . 3 . 3 SpoIpRg [eraadg
96THTH 6E1°T69 TRE608 122150 L1001 10z's91°1 160°€TH' LLFT09l SOFET6] WY HEN'T Sipouaq 2adojdiny
- = - ! - - - s - - sanius voddns g
895°6E T 18H9HT £65°1TT TIFLED GGISTE #51'E6E 1£9°00F HEGLT €16 29¢°6LT vonenodsun prdng
TRLILT 1$6'167 'R 10°05€ L8668 LIN'ERS LT9°59% 158659 GlETES 9887 RUTUYULTI PUT SuolEsado Rl
SOH0'GLT ZIE'SRT [T 0oL o5l oy 0£1'19 $60°+0 FIS 6L 06L°1% Jouny | dANeNSIIwpYy
2 - C00'8H 078191 795'681 16£°661 12661 168907 LH6'11T OFE'TE1 SIONAIS 2100y
o121 LIS'EG 699'66 99701 965961 6F1°191 $LTTIT 659'97T LEE9TT $RO'EET SIAMALE DANENSIIUPE (00U
# - SRETST TG IR #i6't6l LIF191 $51'891 FOr 181 LOT'ELT 06L0%1 URHErSIMPE [EUar)
LSTTEr R ES SHE'E9S 19019 GRI'PSL 997628 1918 TEE0EG L0556 18L'9£0°) SA0UAIIS PAYE| 2 [EUDLAMLIST PUE JUSPIS
611'5E £06°69 x| 9816 171 LLEIE i $90°TE 0Ty Fle'sY vonng,

£20102¢ uoddng
0Lr'ss 61869 T°L9'99 00168 150°T6 LS6'601 GLERE Preraul SISt LTWARE USRI 310
L60'8ET GRL'LLT 9ET'S61 LTWIT LS0'8ST IRG'RGT 949 E0E USELE 689°TLE 068°E5T uotiansu jeiadg
BEHF1L1T 9EH6LTT SOR'IHE] Er9'res’l GLLDER'T 85'6L6'T ER0T061T SEFE0TT TEIGEFT LC Fierd voranssut sejafiay

LRI R ) |

saanppuadsy

ELEREDE 9% ET6 € OSEBGIE 197 0LG + URSOLTY EOEGHO L LSFOETS (R O 6L EPRTIN NI [e10],
STIHG 1L1T0T 906 501 CECOTN SRLIT HITS9I ST IEL IR 1007107 LI8EIT SIUMOS [RIIPIY
86LE5E 1L8°89¢ 90649 SL9OLL SHU0EY 066 08871801 9TEDR THIHIT pragibg] 23008 JEIS
BES'S el 414 SE'E 9TE'F1 [yga] w09 8IT80F LET'95 198'9% STOUT][2351)Y
£S0°L LGFOT 0LE'8E S0L'$S 0£1°69¢ L$5°TTL FOIErE £4ECL 0097 981'¢ STUILITS 1523)u]
LGED 7 £t 269°11 0£HE 2 : E§T'9E 0SHLE 0s6'Er SR voim ),
T9ELEE'T § oLresr's EI9ETEE 0S5°900°F & TRFIRG'Y  § OBO'EGL'S  § MeSEL'D S OTOTEL S T9E'S08L $ leseel't % Ay xeg

S0UIAIY

i SINIT 00T LT $O0T 6007 (07 [ITH HI £107

“OF JUN[ duipuy LK [EIs1]

(o230 fi sy s pafipow)

SAED R (IS UDY IS0

spunyj [FJUILIIA00 SR pung wsddaey)
12051 100125 diysuun ], PRSIy

-74-



Chesterfield Township School District

General Fund - Other Local Revenue by Source
Last Ten Fiscal Years

(modified accrual basis of accounting)

Reimbursements

Other

Exhibit J-5

Total
Miscellancous

Fiscal Ycar
Ending June Interest
30, Tuition Income
2004 $ - $ 7.053
2005 - 20.897
2006 343 38.570
2007 11,698 55,708
2008 2.430 369,150
2009 - 722,557
2010 - 343,164
2011 36,153 5,669
2012 37.450 1,269
2013 43,950 1,292

Source; District records

3,875
1,233
224
2,658
14,312
13,552
6,602
15,255
12,936
32,760

12.591
22,542
41,025
70.801

386,406
736.109
349,766

67.212
90,939
92,104
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Chesterfield Board of Education
Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Rates
Last Ten Fiscal Years

(rate per $100 of assessed value)

Chesterfield School District Direct Rate

Overlapping Rates

Exhibit J-7

(From J-6)  Municipality Northern
Fiscal Year General Total Direct of Burlington Total Direct and
Ended June Obligation Debt  School Tax ~ Chesterfield  Burlington Regional Overlapping Tax
30, Basic Rate * Service” Rate Township County School Tax Rate
2004 1.262 0.038 1.300 0.078 0.653 1.103 3.134
2005 1.223 0.035 1.258 0.089 0.694 1.063 3.104
2006 1.374 0.033 1.407 0.099 0.724 1.020 3.250
2007 * 0.719 0.015 0.734 0.042 0.376 0.408 1.560
2008 0.790 0.013 0.803 0.041 0.348 0.446 1.638
2009 0.817 0.066 0.883 0.041 0.354 0.461 1.739
2010 0.767 0.164 0.931 0.041 0.362 0.501 1.835
2011 0.906 0.188 1.094 0.053 0.388 0.544 2.079
2012 0.939 0.185 1.124 0.295 0.392 0.597 2.408
2013 0.972 0.184 1.156 0.129 0.378 0.575 2,238

Source: Municipal Tax Collector

Note:

NISA 18A:7F-5d limits the amount that the district can submit for a general fund tax levy . The levy when added to other
components of the district's net budget may not exceed the prebudget year net budget by more than the spending growth

limitation calculated as follows: the prebudget year net budget increased by the cost of living or 2.5 percent, whichever is
greater, plus any spending growth adjustments.

* The district's basic tax rate is calculated from the A4F form which is submitted with the budget and the

Net Valuation Taxable.

® Rates for debt service are based on each year's requirements.
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Chesterfield Township School District Exhibit J-11

Ratios of Net General Bonded Debt Outstanding

Last Ten Fiscal Years

General Bonded Debt Outstanding
Percentage of
Fiscal Year General Net General Actual Taxable
Ended June Obligation Bonded Debt Value * of
30, Bonds Deductions Outstanding Property Per Capita "

2004 722,000 722,000 0.29% 123
2005 657,000 657.000 0.25% 106
2006 587,000 587,000 0.21% 91
2007 512,000 512,000 0.08% 73
2008 38,117,000 38.117,000 5.29% 5,136
2009 38,037,000 38,037,000 5.02% 4,992
2010 37,677,000 37.677.000 4.80% 4.891
2011 37,312,000 37,312.000 5.24% 4.841
2012 36,847,000 36.,847.000 5.17% 4.866
2013 36,260,000 36.260.000 5.00% N/A

Notes: Details regarding the district's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the

financial statements.
* See Exhibit J-6 for property tax data.

® Population data can be found in Exhibit J-14.
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Chesterfield Township School District
Direct and Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt
As of June 30, 2013

Governmental Unit
Debt repaid with property taxes
Chesterfield Township Outstanding Debt - December 31, 2012:
Issued debt

Authorized but not issued debt

Burlington County Gross Debt at December 31, 2012 - Issued and
Authorized But Not Issued - Gross Debt of the County

Other debt
Chesterfield Township Sewer Utility Debt Outstanding - December 31, 2012
Chesterfield Township Sewer Utility Debt authorized but not issued debt
Subtotal, overlapping debt

Chesterfield Township District Direct Debt

Total direct and overlapping debt

Sources:  Assessed value data used to estimate applicable percentages provided by the Burlington County Board of Taxation.

Debt outstanding data provided by each governmental unit.

Note: Overlapping governments are those that coincide, at least in part, with the geographic boundaries of the District,

Exhibit J-12

This schedule estimates the portion of the outstanding debt of those overlapping governments that is borne by the residents

and businesses of Chesterfield. This process recognizes that, when considering the District's ability to issue and repay
long-term debt, the entire debt burden borne by the residents and businesses should be taken into account. However this
does not imply that every taxpayer is a resident, and therefore responsible for repaying the debt, of each overlapping

payment,

" Tor debt repaid with property taxes, the percentage of overlapping debt applicable is estimated using taxable assessed

property values. Applicable percentages were estimated by determining the portion of another governmental unit's taxable
value that is within the district's boundaries and dividing it by each unit's total taxable value.

-82-

Estimated Estimated Share
Percentage of Overlapping
Debt Quitstanding Applicable * Debt

$ 578,000
5,332,194

£ 5910,194 100.000%  $ 5,910,194

772,862,091 1.536% 11,871.476
3,111,230
58,360

$ 3,169,590 100.000% $  3.169.390

36.260.000

$ 57211260
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Chesterfield Township School District
Demographic and Economic Statistics

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Per Capita
Personal Personal Unemployment
Year Population Income Income Rate®
2004 6.096 240,889,536 39.516 1.60%
2005 6.277 255,386,022 40,686 3.60%
2006 6.543 283,737,195 43,365 3.90%
2007 6.973 316,713,660 45,420 3.50%
2008 7,421 353,781,333 47,673 4.80%
2009 7,620 354,299,520 46,496 8.30%
2010 7,703 365.052.873 47,391 8.90%
2011 7,707 372,386,820 48,318 8.60%
2012 7,572 N/A N/A 9.00%
2013 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Source:

* Population information provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Workforce Development.
® Personal income has been estimated bascd upon the municipal population and per capita personal income presented.

“ Per capita personal income by municipality estimated based upon the 2000 Census published by the US Bureau of Economic Analysis.
4 Unemployment data provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Workforce Development,
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Chesterfield Township School District
Principal Employers,
Current Year

Exhibit J-15

2013

Percentage of
Rank Total Municipal

Employer Employees |Optional] Employment
Albert C. Wagner Youth Correctional Facility 541 1 36.7%
Garden State Youth Correctional Cntr. 494 2 33.5%
Chesterfield Twp. School District 104 3 7.1%
Olde York Country Club & Restaurant Services 70 4 4.8%
James Durr Wholesale Florist 50 5 3.4%
Townsend Machine Inc. 30 6 2.0%
Chesterfield Twp. Municipal Government 25 7 1.7%
Rappleyea Nursery & Central Jersey Landscaping 22 8 1.5%
Chesterfield Inn 20 9 1.4%
Fernbrook Nursery 20 10 1.4%
Meadow View Junior Academy 9 11 0.6%
1,385 94.0%
Total Municipal Employment 1,473

Source: District Personnel
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Chesterfield Township School District
Schedule of Required Maintenance
Last Ten Fiscal Years

UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES - REQUIRED

MAINTENANCE FOR SCHOOL FACILITIES

11-000-261-xxx
* School Facilities
Project # (s)

2004
2005
2006
2007
2008
2009
2010
2011
2012
2013

Total School Facilities

* School facilities as defined under EFCFA.

(N.JLA.C. 6A:26-1.2 and N.J.A.C. 6A:26A-1.3)

Source: District records
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Chesterfield Total
Elementary
N/A
$ 37974 $ 37.974
44177 44177
43,970 43,970
45,449 45,449
34,345 34,345
48,318 48,318
47,752 47.752
50,837 50,837
114,593 114,593
133,492 133,492
$ 600,907 $ 600,907
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Chesterfield Township School District Exhibit J-20
Insurance Schedule
June 30, 2013

Coverage Deductible
School Package Policy (1)
Building and Contents (All Locations) $ 35,052,697 $ 5,000
Equipment Breakdown/Boiler 100,000,000 5,000
General Liability & Auto Liability 11,000,000 -
School Board Legal Liability 11,000,000 5,000
Excess Liability Included -
Workers' Compensation Statutory =
Student Accident Insurance (1) 5,000,000 -
Catastrophic Cash 1,000,000 -
Surety Bonds (1)
Treasurer 215,000 1,000
Board Secretary/Business Administrator 75,000 500

(I) New Jersey School Boards Association Insurance Group

Source: District records
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SECTION - K
SINGLE AUDIT SECTION




JOHN J. MALEY, JR.

iy teimal A

EXHIBIT K-1

T
P.O. Box 614
BORDENTOWN, NEW JERSEY OB505 MEMBER

AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

PHONE: (609) 298-8639
FAX: (609) 298-1188

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

The Honorable President and
Members of the Board of Education
Chesterfield Township School District
County of Burlington

Chesterfield, New Jersey 08515

I'have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued
by the Comptroller General of the United States; and audit requirements as prescribed by the Division of
Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey, the financial statements of governmental activities,
the business-type activities and each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the
Chesterfield Township School District, in the County of Burlington, State of New Jersey as of and for the year
ended June 30, 2013, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise
Chesterfield Township School District's basic financial statements, and have issued my report thereon dated
August 23, 2013.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing my audit of the financial statements, 1 considered the Chesterfield
Township School District Board of Education’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to
determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Chesterfield Township School District Board of Education’s internal
control. Accordingly, I do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Chesterfield Township School
District Board of Education’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect
and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of
deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the
entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on atimely basis. A significant
deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a
material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

My consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the preceding paragraph
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or
significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not
identified. Given these limitations, during my audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control
that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been
identified.
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Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Chesterfield Township School District’s
financial statements are free of material misstatement, I performed tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants, noncompliance with which could have a direct and
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of my audit and accordingly, I do not express such an
opinion. The results of my tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to
be reported under Government Auditing Standards and audit requirements as prescribed by the Division of
Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey.

Purpose of This Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of my testing of internal control and
compliance and the result of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's
internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this
communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Respectfully submitted,

egistered Municipal Accountant
August 23, 2013
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JOHN J. MALEY, JR.

C’uﬂﬁzJ@uﬁfi‘: Hecountant EXH]BY] K-2
Registered Municipal A
P.C. Box 614
BORDENTOWN, NEW JERSEY 08505 MEMBER
AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF
PHOME: (609) 298-8639 CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

FAX: (609) 298-1198

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO
EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE
IN ACCORDANCE WITH
NEW JERSEY CIRCULAR 04-04-OMB

The Honorable President and
Members of the Board of Education
Chesterfield Township School District
County of Burlington

Chesterfield, New Jersey 08515

Report on Compliance for Each Major State Program

I'have audited the Board of Education of the Chesterfield Township School District's compliance with
the types of compliance requirements described in the New Jersey State Grant Compliance Supplement that
could have a direct and material effect on each of Chesterfield Township School District's major state
programs for the year ended June 30, 2013. Chesterfield Township School District’s major state programs are
identified in the Summary of Auditor's Results Section of the accompanying schedule of findings and
questioned costs.

Management's Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grants applicable to its state programs

Auditor's Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Chesterfield Township School
District’s major state programs based on my audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. I
conducted my audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; the audit requirements as prescribed by the Division
of Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey; and New Jersey Circular 04-04-OMB, Single
Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid. Those standards and New Jersey
Circular 04-04-OMB, require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and
material effect on a major federal and state program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence about the Chesterfield Township School District’s compliance with those requirements and
performing such other procedures as I considered necessary in the circumstances.

[ believe that my audit provides a reasonable basis for my opinion on compliance for each major state
program. However, my audit does not provide a legal determination of the Board of Education of the
Chesterfield Township School District's compliance.
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Opinion on Each Major State Program

In my opinion, the Board of Education of the Chesterfield Township School District, in the County of
Burlington, State of New Jersey, complied, in all material respects, with the requirements referred to above
that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major state programs for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2013.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of the Board of Education of the Chesterfield Township School District is responsible
for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over compliance with requirements of laws,
regulations, contracts and grants applicable to federal and state programs. In planning and performing my
audit, I considered the Board of Education Chesterfield Township School District’s internal control over
compliance with requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal and state
programs in order to determine my auditing procedures for the purposes of expressing my opinion on
compliance and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with New Jersey's
Circular 04-04- OMB, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control
over compliance. Accordingly, I do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Board of Education of
the Chesterfield Township School’s internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a state or
federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency,
or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility
that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a state federal program will not be
prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over
compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type
of compliance requirement of a state program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control
over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

My consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the
first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over
compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Idid not identify any deficiencies
in internal control over compliance that I consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses
may exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of my
testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of New

Jersey Circular 04-04-OMB. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

Respectfully submitted,

August 23, 2013
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EXHIBIT K-5

CHESTERFIELD TOWNSHIP SCHOOL
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURE OF AWARDS AND
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
JUNE 30, 2013

Note 1: GENERAL

The accompanying schedules of expenditures federal awards and state financial assistance
include federal and state award activity of the Chesterfield Township School District. The
District is defined in Note 1(A) to the District’s basic financial statements. All federal and state
awards received directly from federal and state agencies, as well as federal awards and state
financial assistance passed through other government agencies is included on the schedule of
expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance.

Note 2: BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The accompanying schedules of financial assistance are presented on the budgetary basis of
accounting with the exception of programs recorded in the food service fund, which are
presented using the accrual basis of accounting. These bases of accounting are described in
Notes 1(C) and 1(D) to the District’s basic financial statements.

Note 3: RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The basic financial statements present the general fund and special revenue fund on a GAAP
basis. Budgetary comparison statements or schedules (RSI) are presented for the general fund
and special revenue fund to demonstrate finance-related legal compliance in which certain
revenue is permitted by law or grant agreement to be recognized in the audit year, whereas for
GAAP reporting, revenue is not recognized until the subsequent year or when expenditures have
been made.

The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the modified basis with the
exception of the revenue recognition of the last state aid payment in the current budget year,
which is mandated pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2. For GAAP purposes that payment is not
recognized until the subsequent budget year due to the state deferral and recording of the last
state aid payment in the subsequent year. The special revenue fund is presented in the
accompanying schedules on the grant accounting budgetary basis, which recognizes
encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis
does not. The special revenue fund also recognizes the last state aid payment in the current
budget year, consistent with N.J.S.A. 18A:22-4.2.

The net adjustment to reconcile from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis is ($8,199) for the
general fund and $-0- for the special revenue fund. See Note 1 (Notes to the Required
Supplementary Information) for a reconciliation of the budgetary basis to the modified accrual
basis of accounting for the general and special revenue funds. Awards and financial assistance
revenues are reported in the District’s basic financial statements on GAAP basis as presented
below.

Federal State Total
General Fund $ 1,923 $1,046,798 $1,048,721
Special Revenue Fund 213,904 46,441 260,345
Debt Service Fund 0 320,189 320,189
Food Service Fund 36,584 1.674 38.258
Total Financial Assistance $252.411 $1.415,102 $1.667.513
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EXHIBIT K-5

CHESTERFIELD TOWNSHIP SCHOOL
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURE AWARDS AND
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
JUNE 30. 2013

Note 4: RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL AND STATE FINANCIAL REPORTS

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amount reported in the related
federal and state financial reports.

Note 5: OTHER

Revenues and expenditures reported under the Food Distribution Program represent current year
value received and current year distributions respectively. The amount reported as TPAF Pension
Contributions represents the amount paid by the State on behalf of the Board of Education for the
year ended June 30, 2013. TPAF Social Security Contributions represent the amount reimbursed by
the State for the employer’s share of social security contributions for TPAF members for the year
ended June 30, 2013.
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EXHIBIT K-6
CHESTERFIELD TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

' Section I - Summary of Auditor’s Results
Financial Statements

[Reference — Section .510 and .520 of Circular OMB-] 33]

Type of auditor’s report issued: Unmodified

Internal control over financial reporting;

1) Material weakness(es) identified? yes X no
2) Significant deficiencies identified that are
not considered to be material weaknesses? yes X no

Noncompliance material to basic financial

statements noted? yes X no
Federal Awards N/A
State Awards
Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and type B programs: $__300.000
Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? X  yes ____no

Internal Control over major programs:

1) Material weakness(es) identified? yes X no
2) Significant deficiencies identified that are not
considered to be material weaknesses? yes X _none reported
Unmodified

Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance for major programs:

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported

in accordance with NJOMB Circular Letter 04-04? yes X no
Identification of major programs:
State Grant/Project Number(s) Name of State Program
13-495-034-5095-002 Reimbursed TPAF Soc Sec Contrib.
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EXHIBIT K-6

CHESTERFIELD TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013
(Continued)

Section II - Financial Statement Findings

[This section identifies the significant deficiencies, material weaknesses, fraud, illegal acts,
violations of provisions of contracts and grant agreements, and abuse related to the financial
statements for which Government Auditing Standards requires reporting in a Circular A-133
audit. See paragraphs 13.15 and 13.35. ]

FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS

No matters were reported.
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EXHIBIT K-7

CHESTERFIELD TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR-YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS
AND QUESTIONED COSTS AS PREPARED BY MANAGEMENT
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Status of Prior Year Findings

Finding 2012-01

Criteria:

Purchase orders must be properly classified and reported as outstanding encumbrances or
accounts payable.

Condition:

Year end purchase orders totaling $38,267 were incorrectly reported as accounts payable rather
than outstanding encumbrances

Effect:

Total expenditures are overstated.

Cause:

Management oversight.

Recommendation:

The year-end review of purchase orders to determine proper classification as outstanding
encumbrances or accounts payable should be performed accurately.

Current Year Review

The finding has been resolved and there are no similar findings during 2012-2013.

Finding 2012-02

Criteria:

Payments for claims made should be accurate.

Condition:

The prescription plan provider was overpaid $10,000 at year-end but the condition was not
detected by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions.
Effect:

Misstated assets.

Cause:

Noncompliance with control procedures.

Recommendation:

Supporting documentation should be more closely examined prior to the payment of claims.
Current Year Review

The findings have been resolved and there are no similar findings during 2012-2013.
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